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Road IniUals IC Year 2001 

SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket riurnber 38559 Railroad Classitlc.-tion Inde? (ICC servec January 20, 1983), riodificd the 'cportmg requirements tor 
Class II, Class III, and Switchmg and Terminal companies. These camtn^ '̂ -iU notif> the Board only .f the ialcaiatior. results m a 
different revenue level t] an its current classification 

The dark border on the schedule represents data the* are captured for processing by the Board. 

It is estimatec' that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection c f informatioa This 
estimate includes time for reviewmg instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of infomjition. CommcnU concerning the accuracy cf ' i i is burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should be addressed to the Offi>'.e of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board. 
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Rocd Initials: IC Year 2001 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The rispiindcnt, at its option, may omit pages froir this report provided there is nothmg to nrport or the .schedules are not 
applicab!;. 

2. Show bebw the pages c.\clu^ed and indicate the schedule numljer and title in the space provided b>elo,/. 

3. I f no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE". 

Page I Schedule Number Title 

None 
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Road Initials: IC Year 2001 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without rtrerence to she data retumed ort the xrresponding page of previous reports. In 

case any changes ofthe nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this pagr have taken place during the year covered by this repot, they should be 

explained in lull detail. 

I Give the exact name ofthe respondent Use the words The" and Tomnany" only when they are parts ofthe corporate name Be cartful to distinguish 
between .ailroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throug.'icut Ihe report, notably on the cover, on the titie page, and m 'he 

-Venficaticn" If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or i.idividuils otherwise in possession ofthe property, sute names 
and facts *ilh precis.on If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission iVom the Board, indu ite such fact on line I below and list tne 

consolidated group on page 4. 

If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a gene.al lav.̂  give date of filing certificate of organization ii a reorganization 
has been effected, give -late of reorganization If a receivership or othe- tnist, give al-o date which sucn rectivers.iip or other possession began Ifa partnership, 
give date of formition and also names in full of present partners 

3. Suite the occasion for the reorsanization. whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage cr otherwise, according to t... 'set. Give date of organi2*non of 
onginal corporation and refer tc laws under which organized. 

1. Exact Name of common earner making this report ILLINOIS L L S J K J . ' . R A C R O A D COMPA.NY 

2. Date cf incorporation APRIL 14. 1997 

3 UnderlawsofwhatGovemment. State, or Tenitory org: r If mô e than one. name all If m bankruptcy, give court of 
jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or h-ustieship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 
State of Illinois 

4. ! f the respondent was, reorganized during th-; year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulais 

STOCKH ,LDERS' REPORTS 

5 The respondent is 'equired ,o send to the OfTice of Economic and Environmental Amiysis, immediately up an preparation, two copies of lU latest 
annual report to stockholders 

Check appropnate box. 

• Two -opies are attached to this report 

Two copies will be submitted on 

N.5 annual report to stockholders is prepared (date) 
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Road Initials IC Year 2001 

C. VOTING POW ERS A ND ."LECT10,NS 

1. Slate the par value of each ihare of stock: Common S i .OO per share; first preferred S 
preferred S per share, debcntt.re stock J per snare. 

2. Statt whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vote, i f not, give full particulars in a footnote. 

, per share second 

IX1YES I 1N0 

3. Are voting rights p'oportional to holdings? [X] Yes ( ' N o 
voting rights 

If no, state in a footnote the relationship between holdings and corresponding 

4 Are voting nghts attached to any secunties other than stock"' [ ] YES [X] NO If yes. name in a footnote each secunty. other than stock to 
which voting nghts are anached (as of the -.lose of the year), and state in detail the relationship between hol-iings and corresponding voting nghts, 
indicaring whether voting rights are actual or contingent and. if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5 Has any class or issue of secunties any special pnvileges m the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or rn the determination of coroorate 
action by any method? ( ] YES [X] NO If yes, descnbe fully in a footnote each such c'ass or issue and give a succmct statement shewing 
clearly the chaiacter and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock bock prior to the actual filing of this repor.. and sUle the p. rpose ofsuch closing. 
900KS NOT CLOSED 

7 State the total voting power of all security holders ofthe resp indent at the date ofsuch closir.?;. if within one yeir ofthe date ofsuch filing; if 
not. state as of the close of the year IOO vo es. as of 'December 31, 20)1 (date) 

8. State the total number of stockholders ofrecord, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiry 7. I stockholder. 

9. Give the names of 30 secunly holders ofthe respondent who. at the dale ofthe latest closing ofthe stock book or compilaiion of list of 
stockholders of the respondent (if within one ytar pnor to the actual filing ofthis report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing 
for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a nght to cast on that date had a meetmg then been in order, and the 
classification ofthe number of votes to which .ie or she was entitled, with respect to securities held by him or her, such secunties being classified as 
common stock, second prefrrred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunties (stating in a footnote the names v̂ f such other secunties, if any), 
.•"any such holder held in trust, give (in a foomote) the particulars ofthe trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 
information the names and addrei.es ofthe 30 largest holders ofthe voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If tie slock 
bcuk was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 secunty holders at the close ofthe year 

Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

Numlier of Votes 
to Wliich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

(c) 

Number of Votes. Classified With 
Respect ;o Secuntiei on Which Based 

Stock 
Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

Numlier of Votes 
to Wliich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 

Preferred Line Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

Numlier of Votes 
to Wliich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 
Second First 

(e) (f) 
No. 

: 1 
-> Illinois Central Corporation Chicago. IL IOO 100 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

n 10 
11 I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
21 20 
21 21 
12 22 
23 23 
"• • 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
2S 28 
29 29 
30 1 30 
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Road Initials IC Year 2001 

C. V OTINv, POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Sute the toul number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors ofthe respondent: 100 
vote-, cast. 

11. Give the date of sucli meeting: SEE REMARKS 
12. Give the place ofsuch meeting: SEE REMARKS ~ " 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

On April 17th, 2001 there was a Consmt in I'eu of the Meeting of the Shareholders, in accordance with the 
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaw are section 228 (a), to elect the members of the Board of Directon. 

LIDATION 

This report is filed on a consolidated basis 1 ric following companies are herein consolidated: 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Waterloo Railway Company 
Mississippi Valley Corporation 
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200. C O M P A R A T I V T ; . S T A T E M E N T O F FIIVANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thuusand.s) 

Line 
Vo 

Cross 
Cf^ck 

Account rule 

(a) 

Balance at close 
of year 

fb) 

Baiance at b<gu! 
:ng of year 

fc) 

1 701 
Cur.ent Assets 

Cash (10,813 ) 5.146 
^ 702 Temporary cash investments _ _ 
3 703 Special deposits 1 3,444 

.Accounts receivable 
4 704 - Loan and notes 254 358 
5 705 - Interline and other balances 3,J6- _ 
6 706 - Customer _ 22443 

707 - Other 2'',761 12069 
8 709, 70'̂  - .Accrued accounts rtceivahle 11,937 19.721 
9 708.5 - Receivables trom affiliated companies 172,305 291353 

10 709.5 - Less Allowance for uncollectible accounts (13,399) (7,025 
11 710, 711. 714 Working funds, prepayments, deferred income tax debits 21,334 14418 
12 712 .Materials and supplies \5.3S5 17,467 
13 713 Other current assets 93 l,C/49 
14 TO f A L CURRENT ASSETS 228,194 390,443 

15 715, 716, 717 
Other .Asset.R 

Speci.il fimds 665 
16 721, 721.5 Livestments and advances - affiliated companies 

(Schs 310 and 310A) 
11,837 11,141 

17 722, 723 Other investinent and advances 33 33 
18 724 .AJlowances for net unrealized losses on nonciurent 

nvi'-ketable equity secunties - Cr 
19 737, 738 Property used in other than carrier operation 

(Less depreciation) S 43.823 43,921 
20 

t 
739, 741 Other assets 18.0)6 7,167 

21 1 743 Other deferred debits 17 :.19 24,332 
744 Accumulated deferred income ta.x iiebils 

23 TOT.AL OTIIER ASSETS 91.228 8''259 
Road and equipment 

24 731.732 Road (Sch 330) L-30 Col h & b 1.466.4'.'1 1,399,5! 9 
731, 732 Equipment (sch 330) L-39 Col h & b 235,519 224,389 

26 731, 732 'nallucated items 11.589 _ 
'33, 735 Accumulated depreciation md amortization 

(Schs. 335, 342, 351 ) (151,651) (108,»27) 
Net Road and Fquipment 1,561.928 1,515,081 

roT.Ai, .-vssnTs 1,881,350 1,992,783 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Beginning of year balances for lines ,,^,1() and 35 have been adj-x-it'-d to rechss items not considered part of account 721 investments and advances 
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Road Initials: IC 

1 200 . CO.MPARATI\ 'E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POM TION - L I A B I L I I I E S A.ND SHAREHOLDERS' E ^ L I T ^ 

(Dollars LT T. c",sandsi 
Lin 
No 

c Cross 
Checli 

Account Title 

(al 

1 Palan-e at close 
of year 

i h i 

Balente at begm-
ing oC year 

(ci 

3C 751 
Current Liabilties 

Loan and notes payable 
31 752 Account'! payable mterlme and other 11,283 618 
32 753 Audited accounts and wa^es lavnble 8.568 (616) 
33 754 Other acount.s payable 642 2,95? 
34 755.7i6 Interest and dividends payable 7.; 41 10,3^? 
35 757 t dvubles io affiliated cornp-nies •̂ 8,705 63,851 
36 759 Accrued accounts payao'e 53,224 99,931 
37 760,761,761,5,762 Taxes accrued 15,458 54.945 
38 763 Other current liabilities 3,049 3.401 
39 764 Equipmcn' obligations und other long-tei n debt 

due within one vear 4,05 V 102,781 
40 TOTAI. CL'RRI^'T LLVBILITIE"^ 182,32V 338.239 

41 765,767 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded debt unmatured 404,13? 404,133 
42 766 Equipment obligations 732 
43 766 5 Capitalized lease obligations 6,402 10.390 
44 768 Detit m default . 
45 769 Accounts p-jyable: affiliated companies 1,178 000 578.000 
46 770,1, 770,2 Unamortized debt r.rcnuum (5,666i (5,831) 
47 781 Interest in default _ 
48 783 L^cfcrred revenues - transfers from OoM aulhor.iies 
49 786 Accumulated deterred income tiut cTedit;; »03,420 328,927 
50 771, 772, 774 

775, 782, 784 
Other long-term liabilities and deferred crcditi 

190,241 202,302 
51 TOr . \L N O N - C I - R I ^ ' T LIABIUTIES 2.177.262 1,517,921 

52 791.792 
SLareholdcrs' Equity 

Total capital stock 
53 Common sttck 
54 Prefeued stock 

55 Discount on capital stock _ 
56 794,795 •additional capital 132.571 129.675 

57 797 
•ictained eamings 
Appropnated 1.316 1,269 

58 798 Lnappropriated (612,128) 5,679 
59 798 1 Net unrealized loss on noncunent marketar'.c 

equity securities 
60 798 5 I ess trcasurv stcKk _ _ 
61 Net stockholders equit / (478,241) 136,623 

62 JOT.M. LLVBILITIES /VND SHAREHOLDERS EQlJlTt 1.881.350 1.992,783 

NOTliS AND REM.ARKS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLA.NATORV NOTES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed belo* are p'o\ided lo disclose supplementar mformaticn on matters which ha\-e an important effect on the financial 

condiUc'D ofthe earner The cam'.r shall g>vt th« pacticulars called for herein and where th !re is nothing to report .nsert the word "none", and 

in adiition thereto shall enlRr in sepa»atr v.rirs with suitable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly 

diaclosea in financial staten>:nts under grncially a.rxepted accounting pnnapli s, except as sh'j\ '̂n in other <K;bedules Tlus includes statements 

expiiitung ( ) service inteimpUon insurance policies and indicating the amrunt of indenniry '̂ o which respondent will be enlttled for work 

stoppage losses and the maximum amouu; of addiUonal premium respondent may be obligatrJ tu lay in the event such losses are sustained by 

other railroids; (2) partjcu.irs concemiT-.g obhga'jons for stock purchase options gianted to jffi.ers and employees, and (3) what entnes 

have been made for net income or retained income restncted under prov.aons of nvirgagej and other arrangements. 

1 Amount (eslir—led, i f necessar)) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking funds 

pursuant to provisicis of reorgaiu/aUon plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts. N A S _ N A 

Estimated amount of fiiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unusid and available net 

operating loss carryover on January 1 of th^ year following that for which the report is made J NONE 

3 (a~i Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the cut.-ent and past sc---,ce pension costj, 

ndicabng whether or not consistcn' with the pnor year. 

("b) State ainount, i f any. representing the excess ofthe actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the toUU of the pension fund 
N/A J . 

(c) Is any part of the pension plan funded'' Specify Yes No X 

I f funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company 

Iffunding IS by trust agreement, list trustee(5) NONE 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment 

I f respondent is atliliatrd m any way »Tth the tnistee(s), explain afSliaUon: N/A 

(d) List affiliated cotrqianies which are included in the pension plan funding agreemenl and describe basis for allocating charges under the 

agreement 

(,̂ ) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities ofthe respondent or its affiliates? Specify Yes No X . 

If yes, give number of the shares for each clas.' •if stock or olher security. W/A 

Are voting rights attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify Yes_ No X I f yes, who determines how stock 

IS voted? 

State whether a segregated pol -ical fund has been established as provided by the Federal ElecUon Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S C. 610). 

Ves No X 

(a) The amount of employers contnbuUon to employee stock ownership , .ans for the current year was S "̂ 44 

(b) The amount of investment lax c.vdit used to reduce current income tax expense resulUag from contnbuuons to qualified e.-npliyee 
stock o\t-nership plans for the current year was $ N/A 

In refercnci to Docket No 37465 .•specify Ihe total amount • f business entertaitunent expenditures charged to the noa-operaUn;̂  expense 

account $ None 

Continued on following pare 
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Road Initials: IC Vear 2101 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L POSITION • EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7, Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the vear. ;n accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Unifonn 

System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected m the amounts of the respi. ndenL 

Disclose Ihe nature and amount of contingency that is matenal. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may becom. obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 

possible assessments of additional taxes and agreenKnts or obligations to repurchase secunty or property Additional pages mav be 

added i f nwre ^ace needed. (Explain and / or reference to the following ptges.) 

SEE NOTE ON PAGE 9 

a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

. Marketable Equity Secunties. 

A l I I , gross unrei>i> - i ' gains and losses pertaining to maikelable securiUes were as follows: 

•\ net unrealized gam (loss; j f 5 N'A on the sale of markeUble equity secunties was included in net income for .(yew) 

The cost of secunties sold was based on the .N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing affer date of financial statements but pnor to filing, applicable to 

marketable equity secu..Ues owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE: (date) Balance Sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Cost MiTket 

Debit (Credit) 

To Income 
Debit (Credit) k 

Stockholders Eq&ty 

(Current Year) Current Portfolio N/A 
as of ' / Nuncurrent Por -iio N.'A 
(Previous Year) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
as of Noncurrent Portfolio | N/A N/A 

Current 

Gams Losses 

Current 

Noncurrent 
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200 COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF FLNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NCTTi'.S TO FINANCIAL STATEMT.NTS 

(Dollars tn Thousands) 

Item '^: Contingent Liabliites 

I 
I 

Various legal actions, general claims, arxl governmental proceedings (iiKludtng administrative orders from the Env.Tonmental Protection Agency) are 
penduig against ICRR. They include; a number of occupational exposure claims filed m recent v'cars 

Litigation w .subject to many uncertainties: the outcome ofthe individual litigated matters is r»ot predictable wiu; assurance and it is possible that some 
ofthe foregomg matters may be o-jcided unfavorably to ICRR The financial statement̂  reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of l-abihty which 
managenient of ICRR, in consultaticn with legal counsel, believes has probably been mcurred \Miile it is possible that some ofthe foregoing 
matters may be settled at a cost greater than ' prjvided for, it is the opuuon of management that the uhinvte liability, if any, with respect to these 
matters will r»t materially affect me fmancial positxm of ICRR. 

Railroad .-Viuiual Report R-1 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF H N A N a A L POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATI\T STATEMENT OF FINANCTAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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12 Road Initials: IC Year 301 
200 - COMPARAl i VE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FENAT'OAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLAN.4TORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FEVANCL\L STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FESANCL4L STATEMENTS 
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200 . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FIN> JSClAL STATEMENTS 
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16 

210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

rDollars m Thousands) 
1 Disclose requested informauon for respondent to results Cross - Checks 

of operations for the year. Schedule 210 
Line 15, colb 

2 Report total operaung expenses trom Sched 410 Any differences Lines 47, 48, 49 col b 
between this schedule and Sched 410 must be explained on page 18 Line 50, col b 

^ I C O I » t . / L ' i 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62. col b 
= Line 63, col b 
- Line 64, col b 

1 3 List dividend-s from investments accounted for under the cost method 
1 on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method 
1 on line 25 

1 4 .•Ml contra entnes should be show n in parenthesis 

Line 14, colb 
Line 14, col d 
Line 14, col e 

Schedule 410 
« Line 620, col h 
" Line 620, col f 
= Line 620, col g 

1 Lit 

J No 
e Cros 

Chec 

s I i m 

k 

(a) 

Amount fbr 

current year 

( f l ) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-rel ited 

revenue & 

expenses 

(el 

J 

ORDINARY ITE.MS 

OPERATING INCO.ME 

Railway OperaUng Income 

(101) Freight 598.983 621.604 598.983 
(102 r'a.s.'iencer 

1 3 (103) Pa.ssenger - related 

1 4 (104) Switching 30.945 34.931 30.945 
5 (i05i Water fran.sters . 

1 ^ (106) Demurrace 10.844 12.984 10.844 
- (UO) Inndimtal 9.465 12.822 9.465 

1 8 (121) Joint 1-acilitv - credit - . 

1 ̂  (122) Joint Fanlity - debit -
IC (501) Railway operating rev'enues (E.\clusive of Uanslers 

from Govemment authonues - lines 1 - 9) 
650,237 682.341 650,237 -

1 11 (502) Railway operaDng revenues - transfer trom 

eovemment authonUes 
- - - -

12 (503) Railway operating revenues - amoruzaUon of 

deferred uansfers trom govemment audionties 
- - -

13 TOTAL R.AII.\VAY OPERATING RE\'ENITS (Lines !G - i : ) 650,23'' 682.341 650.237 
14 (531) Railwav operaune expenses 518.501 562,144 518,501 
15 • Net revenue trom railway operaUons 131,736 120,197 131.736 

16 

OTHER INCO.ME 

(506) Revenue trom property used in other than earner operaUons 1 

r (510) .Miscellaneous rent income 3.18- 3,204 
18 (512 ' Scpar.ilelv nperated properties - profit 

19̂  (513) Di\idend income i cost method) 

I 20 '5141 Interest income 6.274 16.691 
21 (5161 Incom; troTi sinkine and other tund.̂  

22 (5 17 ' Release ot prcmiurrus on funded debt 

I ; < (5 18) Reimbursements rtcciveJ under contracts and acreemenU; -

1 (5191 Miscellanc'ius income 15.858 39.039 
Income from affiliated companies 5 19 

25 .•\) Dividends (equity method) 4 809 
26 B) hquitv in undismhuted earnines (losses) 1,28.1 (622) 

1 TOTAL OTHER INCO.ME Lints 16-261 26.606 59.122 

1 TOT.'M INCO.ME i l ines 15.27, 158.342 r 9.319 

1 
MISCELL/VSEOI S DEUt CTIONS FROM INCO.ME 

f534) Expense ofpR'pertN used in other than earner operations 0-
5441 Misrellancnu'; taxes 

1 5451 Separate!v operated properties - Loss 

549) Maintenat!ce of m%"estment orcaiuzaUons 

1 550) Income Uansferred under contracts and aerecments 
34 ( 551) .Miscellaneous income chiirces 408 2.458 

1 r 553; UncollectiMe accounts 

36 TOTM. .\nsCELI .ANEOUS DEDrr'TIONS 408 2.555 
Income availa'ilc for fixed eharces 15'',9^4 P6."f>4 
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210 - RESLT.TS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Ainount for 

current year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(C) 

(546^ 

F I X E D CHARGES 

Interest on fundt d debt: 

38 (a) Fixed interest not m default 85,335 79,874 

39 (b) Interest m delault -

40 (547) Interest on unfunded debt 1,113 -

41 (548) .Amortization of discount on funded debt 642 636 

42 TOTAL FIXED CH-AROcS (Lncs 38 -41 ) 87,090 80,510 

43 Income After pLxed Charge (Lme 37 - Line 42) 70,844 9 6 , 2 J 4 

(546) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt: 

44 (c) Contmgent est - -

45 (555) 

L'NUSUAL OR INFREQUENT I T E M S 

Unusual or mfiequent items (debit) credit 

46 Income (Loss) from contmumg operations (before mc taxes) 70,844 96.254 

(556^ 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes on ordmary income: 

47 « a) Federal income taxes (25,664) 41,323 

48 • b) State income taxes V3,858) 7,047 

49 * c) Other income taxes - -

50 * (557) Pro%Tsion for deferred taxes 68,070 (13,872) 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Lmes 47 - 52) 38,54? 34,498 

52 Income from continumg operations (line 46 rrunus line 5 1) 32.296 61,756 

53 

(560) 

DISCONTINirED OPERATIONS 

Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

of $ ) 

54 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable mcome 

of $ ) 

55 Income Before Extraordmary Items (Line 52 - 54) 32,296 61,756 

56 (570) 

EXTR.AORDINARV ITEMS A N D ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Extraordinary items (Net) 

57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinary items - -

58 (591) Provnsion for deferred taxes - Extraordmar\' items - -

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lmes 56-58) - -

60 

(592) Cumulative etTect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income 

taxes of S ) 

61 • Net income (los.s) (lines .''5 * 59 + 60) 32,296 61,756 

62 * 
R E C O N C I L I A T I O N OF NET R A I L W A Y OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 131,736 120,197 

63 • (556) Income taxes on ordm'iry income (-) (29,522) 43,370 

64 • (557) ProMsion for 'leferred taxes ( -) 68,070 (13,872) 

65 Income from leased road and equipment (-•> - -

66 X.ent f^r leared road and equipment i-^) - -

6" ^et railway operating mcome (loss) 93.188 85,699 
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220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the L'mform System 
of Accoimts fo' Railroad Compamcs 

2 All contra entnes hereunc'er should be shown m parentheses 
3 Show m lines 22 and ''3 the amount of assigned Federal mcome tax consequetKcs for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4 Segregate m column (c) all amounts appli. able to the equity in undistnbufed eanungs (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accountmg 
5 Lme 3 (lme 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree witli lme 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total ot columns fb) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should a^es with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210 
6 Include m column (b) only amounts applicable to retamed eammgs exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Linr 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Retained 
Eammgs -

Lriappropnated 
(b) 

Equity m Undisiibuted 
Eamings (Losses) of 
Affiliated Con^anies 

(c) 
1 Balances at beginnmg of year (1,612) 7,291 
-> (601.5) Pnor period adjustment to beginning retamed eamings - . 

CREDITS 

3 • (602) Credit balance transferred from income 31,013 1,283 
4 1 (603) Appropriations released -
5 (606) Other credits to retamed earmngs -
6 TOTAL CREDITS 31,013 1,283 

DEBITS 

7 * (612) Debit balaiKe transferred from income _ 
8 (616) Other debits to retamed eamings - -
9 (620) Appropnation tor sinkmg and olher funds 47 -

10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes - . 
11 (623) Dividends: Common stock 649,469 587 
12 Preferred Stock (1) - . 
13 TOT AL DEBITS 649,516 587 

Net Increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Line 13) (618,503) 696 
15 * Balances at close o'"year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) (620,115) 7,987 
16 * Balance frorn lme 15(c) 7,987 N/A 
17 (798) Total ijnappropnated retamed eammgs and equity m 

undistributed eammgs (losses) of affiliated comparaes 
at end of year (612,128) N/A 

18 
19 
20 
21 

(797) Total appropnated retamed earnings:: 
Credits durmg year 47 J 
Debits durmg year $ 
Balan ;e at close of year 1,316 S -)•) 

23 

Amount of assigned federal mcome tax consequeiices 
Account 606 S 
Account 616 S 

(1) !f any dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefened stock, give cumulative undeclared dividfds at beginnmg of year and 
end of year. 
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130 f-APlTAL STOCK 

PARTI CAPlTAl . STOCK 

(DoUan in Thousands) 

sTw c „ uilumns ( 0 , 1 ^ . (O. « ) .he re-l.-ed " f ' — J ^ , ^ . , ^ ^ . . e d when cert.fica.e. . e . .^c â  «aWa ^^^^ ^^^^ ^^^^ ̂ ^^^ „.sponde„. All 

L . u r i t K . aUo.Uv ^.ued and not rcacqu.cd by .« fo. U.e P" ^ . 

be nominaUy nuistandmi!. 

CbM of Slock 

(») 

Fat Value 

(b) 
(Per Share) 

1 00 

Common 

Authotufd I 
1 

Too 

Number of Shaics 

"u i i i^d ! ETrteasury 

100 

Outstandmg 

(t) 

Book Value al End of Year 

Outstandine [ 1" Treasury 

(g) I 

100 

100 

N/A 
100 

PAP 11. SUMMARY OK 
CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES UDRING \t,\R 

, . . p „ n , o s e o f . h . p a . . . o d . c J . , s e c a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . . „ „ r y stock appl^ah. to the-e^s . co.nin (a). 

O.lumr (a) presents the items to be J^^>«seJ of prefened, conunon and Ueas«nr . l oc i PP 

Unusual c.cunis.ances arisuig from changes «, P ^ ^ 

Mo. of Shares 

(b, 

Prefened Stock 
S .̂ mounv 

111 _Be g i n ^ f i B a U n " _ 

l ^^mAddwi ic iE l t J l 

Common S.ock 
Treasury Stock 

No. of Shaiei 

(d) 

$ Amount 

100 

No ot oii«te» 

(f) 

S Amount 

(B) 

AdditKinal 

Capital S 

0<) 

1 3 2 ^ 

aosmtB^lS!>£L. 

1 By foomnt« on W state the p».po 
. ofthe and authority 
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240. STATE.ME.vr OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows dunng the year Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shov.s as its principil 

components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cish received from customers and cash paid tc suppliers and employees, the sum of wnich is net cash flow ftom 

operating activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operitini^ cash transactions in tie 

current penod to reconcile It to net cash flow from operating activities I f direct method is used complete lines 1 - 41 , indued method compitte lines 10-41 Cash for ihe 

purpose of th is schedule shall include cash and ca.'sh equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so nar 

their maturity chat they pre.'ient insignificant risk ol changes m value because of changes in interest rates Information atiout all investin? »r.d financing activities whichdo 

not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in foomotes to th:s schedule They shall clearly relate ti.« cash ( i f any) and no-icash aspects of transactions Examples of 

noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equiry, acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incumnja 

mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assr's or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities Some 

transactions are pan cash and pan noncash, only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the slalement of cash flows Refer to FAS Slalement No 95, Statement of 

Casn Flows, for further details 

CASH FLOWS FROSf OPERATING ACTrVfTIES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

;al 

Current Vear 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(0 
Lme 

No 

1 Cash receiv?d from operating revenues 1 

2 Dividends received irom affiliates 2 

3 Interest received 3 

4 Other income 4 

5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5 

6 Interest p'.id (net of amounts capitalized) 6 

7 Income taxes paid 7 

8 Other - net 8 

9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTrvUIES (lines I through 8) 9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTrVITIES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

10 Income from continuine operations 32.296 61.756 10 

ADJl'STMFNTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINLTNG OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTrVITlES 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Descriplion 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1 I Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments - (19,090) I I 

12 Depreciation and amortiza;ion expenses 53,997 48.864 12 

13 Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 68.070 (2.378) 13 

Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliates (690) 622 14 

15 Decrease (increase) in accounts receivablt 136.694 119.513 15 

16 Decrease (increase) in matenals and jpplies and olher curren' assets 3.068 (1.035) 16 

17 Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt (54.292) (77,707) 17 

18 Increase (decrease) in other - net (16,590) 38.503 18 

19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 222.547 169.048 19 

Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

20 _ ofieiations and exiraordinarv items - 20 

^21 NET CASH PROVIDED FRO.V1 OPFR^\TING ACTrVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 222.547 169,048 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM IN'\'ESTIN'n - U T I V I T H S 

Line 

So 

Cross 

Chc.-k 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(c) 

Line 

No 

22 Proceeds from sale of property f3,973) '.9.750 22 

23 Capital expenditures (96.7-73) (101,258) 23 

24 Net change in lemporarv cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents - - 24 

25 Proceeds from sale/repavment of investment and advances - (46,792) 25 

2 6 ' Purchase price of long-term investments and advances - 26 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 14,109 27 

28 Other • net - (3,724) 28 

29 NET CASH I'SED IN INVESTING ACTrvr r iES (lines 22 through 28) (86.637, (137.024) 29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conduded) 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACnvmES 

1 Line 
1 No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(.) 
Cunent Year 

(b) 
Previous \'ear 

(c) 
Line 
No 

1 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4.582 30 

1 31 Principal piymentx of long-tenn debt (106,395 (32.805 31 

1 
Proceeds from isnu ace of capital stock _ 32 

1 
Purchase price of ac miring trei jury slock 33 

1 
Ciih dividends paid (650.056) 34 

1 
Other - net 600,000 35 

1 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING AITTIVTnES (luies 30 through 33) (151.869) (32.805) 36 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(lines 21, 29, and 36; (15,959) 4,219 37 

38 Cash and cash equivalents al beginnmg of year 5,146 927 38 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR (lines 37 and 38) (10,813) 3.146 39 

40 

Footnotes To Scbedule 
Cash paid during the year for 

Inieresl (net of amount capitalized) * 88,989 80.477 40 
41 Income uxes (net) * 2,4i5 62432 41 

' Only applies i f indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2. Csrry out calculations of lines 9, 10,20, and 21, to the nearest whole number 

1 Line 

1 No 
Item 

(a) 
Source Amount 

(b) 
Lfie 
No. 

1 1 
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and other balances (705) Schedule 200. Ime 5, col b 3,367 1 

1 2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, col b 

1 3 Other (707) Note A 27,761 J 

1 ^ TOTAL CURRENT OPEPAiTFNG ASSETS Lmes 1 + 2 * 3 31,128 ( 

1 S 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway operating revenue Schedule 210, lire 13, col. b 650,237 S 

1 6 Rent income NoteB 37,299 i 

1 7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 + 6 687,536 1 

1 ^ Average daily operating revenue.' Line 7 - 360 days 1,910 i 

1 ^ Days of operating revenue in current 
operating assets L.ne 4 - line 8 16 i 

I 10 Revenue delay days plus buffer Line 9+15 days 31 10 

1 " 
CURRENT OPEPAiTING LL\B1UTIES 

In'erline and other balances (752) Schedule 200, hne 31, col. b 11,283 ll 

1 Audited accounts and wages payable (753) Note A 8,568 12 

1 Accounts payable - other (754) Note A 642 11 

1 Other Uxes accrued (761.5) Note A 17,552 14 

1 TOTAL CURRENT OPERA-"TsG LL^LBILITIES Sum of lines 11 through 14 38,045 IS 

1 
OPERATING EXPENS ES 

Railway operating expenses Schedule 210, line 14, co) b 518.501 16 
Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, col. h 53,997 17 

1 Cash related operating expenses Lme 16 + line 6 - line 17 501,803 11 

1 Average daily expenditures Lme 18 - 360 days 1,394 19 

1 Days of operating expenses in current 

operanng liabilities Line 15 + line 19 27 
20 

1 Days of workmg capital required Lme 10-line 20 (Note C) 4 21 
1 22 Cash workmg capital required Line 21 x line 19 5.576 22 

23 Cash and temporary cash balance Sched 200. line 1 * line 2, co! b (10.813) 23 
24 Cash wxking capital allowed Lesser of line 22 and line 23 (10,813) 24 

25 25 

MA fHRL^L AND SUPPLIES 

Total matenals & supplies (712) Note A 15,355 

24 

25 

1 Scrap and obsolete matenal :ncluded m account 712 Note A . 26 
1 ''7 Matenals and supplies held for common earner 

purposes Lme 25 - line 26 15,355 

27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPFTAL Line 24 + lire 27 4,542 28 

iNOTES: 

(A) Use common earner portion only. Comnwn earner refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, columi; h, lines 121, 122. 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 

total revenues Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

operating expenses. 

(C) If result IS negative, use zero 
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NOTES AND RENLARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: IC Year 20C1 
25 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERMNG RETL'RNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 310A 
1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of afllliatert 

companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng the year 
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude secunties issued or 
assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see the niles governing Account No. 721 "Invesnnents a.-.d Advances 
Affiliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Compjnies 

2. List the investmcnu in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 

(1) Carriers - active 
(2) Camers - inactive 
(3) Noncamers - active 
(4) Noncamers - inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Government bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4 The kinds of mdusny represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the 
names ofthe issuing corporanon, the symbols and industnal classification to be as follows; 

Symbol Kind Of bidustry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
0 Mining 
IB Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 
VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

vn Transportation, communications, and other public ut lines 

vm Services 
DC Government 
X All other 

By camers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, 
union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining c.-rs, freight cars, express service and facilities, electnc 
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other manne transporution equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation 
of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and telephone companies 
are not meant to be included. 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, mclude telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, 
manufactunng companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely holding companies are to be classed as noncarrier companies, even though the 
secunties held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administenng its financial affairs An 
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operate?, property nor 
administers its financial affairs. If it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and 
maintaining title .o property or franchises. 

8 Combine, in one account, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in toul assets is less than $10,000 

9 Include investments m unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cun-ent basis, 

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and arc jointly owned, disclose in foomotes the name and extent of 
control ofthe other connolling entities 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED CO.MPANIES 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars of investments in slocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured no es. and investment advances of coir^Mnies affiliated 

with respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking fiinds), 716 (capital fiinds), 721 (investmenLs and cdvances affiliated con^anies), and 717 (other fiinds) 

2. Entries in this schedule should be nvule in accorxlance with the definiUons and general instructions given on page 25, classifyir.g tbe 
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in colonrms (a), (b), and (c) 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, rrwrtgaged, or otherwise 
encumbered Give names and other important paruculars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of mattinty of bonds and other evidence of indebtedness In case obligations ofthe sanK designation 
mature serially, the daU in column (d) may be reported as "Senally lo " Abbreviations in common use in standard finanaal 

publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line Account Clasj Kind Of Name Of ls.suing Company and also lien reference, i f any Extent Of I j ne 
No. Number No. Industry (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) Control No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 721 A- l Vl l Peoria and Pekin Utiion Railway Co. Common Stock 46+ 1 
k 

2 Paducah and Illinois Railroad Co. Common Slock 33+ 2 
3 .Mississippi Export Railroad Co Common Stock 36 i 
4 Terminal Railroad /\ssociation of St. Louis Common Stock 14+ 4 
5 Belt Railway Common Slock 8- 5 
6 Trailer Tram Co Common Stock 1 + 6 
7 7 
8 Total A l 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 U 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 721 El \ai Paducah and Illinois Railroad Co .Advances 16 
17 Terminal Railroad .Association of Si Louis .Advances 17 
18 18 
19 Total El 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 Total 27 
28 28 
29 29 
.<n 30 
31 31 
32 (A) Reconciliation to schedule 2: 32 
33 33 
34 34 
M Column 11) Line 27 3.850 35 
36 Schedule 3 1 OA Column (g Line 27 7,987 36 
37 Schedule 200 Column (b) Line 16 11,837 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
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310 - INVESTMENTS A-'VD ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of contiol should be shown in column (e). In case 
any company hsted is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give paruculars in a footnote In case of joint control, give names 
of other parties and particulars of control 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in compames in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than i 10.000 may be combined in one figure. 

9. Also include investments in imincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounu nominally settled on a cunent baas). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assunvd by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, pve names aad extent of control by other entities 

bv footnotes 
Irvestments and Advances 

Dedi ;tjons (if Dividends or 

Line Opening Additions otb't than sate. Closing Disposed of Adjustments interest credited Line 

No. Balance 1 explain) Balance profit (loss) .Account 721 5 to income No 

(0 (E) ( Ol) ( i ) 0) (k) 0) 
1 474 - - 474 1 
2 401 - - 401 2 
3 - -

• 
- 3 

4 - - - - 4 
5 542 • 542 5 
6 43 - - 43 6 
7 7 

8 1,460 - 1.460 - - 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 675 - - 675 16 
17 1.715 - - 1,715 17 

18 18 

19 2,390 - 2,390 - - - 19 

20 20 

21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 

25 25 
26 26 
->7 3.850 - - 3.S50 - - 27 

28 28 
29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 
33 33 
34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

3^ 37 

3S 38 
39 39 
40 40 

NOTES 
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310 • INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES .-VFFILIATED C O . V I P A N I E S - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line Account Class Kind Of Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, i f any Extent Of Line 
No Number No. IndusUy (include rate foi preferred stocks and bonds) Control No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

I 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 2i 
26 26 

27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFI l lATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and Advances 
Deductions (if Dividends or 

Line Opening Additions other than sale. Closing Disposed of Adjustments mterest credited Line 

No. Balance explain) Balance profit (loss) Account 721 5 lo income No. 

(0 (g) (h) ( I I G) (k) 0) 
1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 1 7 

8 i 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 
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310 A - INVESTMEN IS IN COMr.!ON STOCK OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

I Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain InvestmenU in Affiliated Companies 

. .^w inrl,.,t..d in Account 721 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies. 

^ For definiUons of camer and noncamet, see general instmctions 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETTJRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

!. Give particulars of balances at tlie beginning and close ofthe year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipmea 
Property", and Account No 732, "Improvements on Leased Pre perry" classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Umform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies The balances, by pnmary accounts, should, insofar as known, be staicd in column (b) and all changes 
made dunng Ihe year should be analyzer'!ci^lumns (c) to ((), inclusive Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through 
(0 Column (h) is the aggregate of colu.nns (b) through (0, inclusivt. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 
731 and 732 lor the respective penods; if not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2 In column (c). show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1,: "Items to be charged" in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such 
Items 

3 In column (d), show the cost of a railway or portion thereof, icquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consr'idation, 
reorgamzation, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4 Columns (c) and (e) should include all entnes covenng expenditures for addinons and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing 

other property. 

5. All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (0. 

6 Both the debit and credit involveci in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which the item was in-tially included. Also, the transfer c*"pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to 
operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the colunm applicable to current items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $ 100,000 or more was nvide to Account No. 2, "Land for Traiuportation Purjxjses", state the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote 

S. Report on line 29, amounts not included in tht primary road accounts. The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained under 
"Notes a.id Remarks," below. Amounts sliould be reported on thus line only under special circumstances, usually after pennission is 
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaimng the amounts 
reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted smb or column headings without specific authonty ftom the Board. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost ofthe property to the respondent, .Mso fumish a statement of the amount iiKluded in 
each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refemng to th' column or columns in which the entnes apjjcar, 

10 If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the tniramum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in 
Instruction 2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Road Initials: IC Year 2001 
330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 • • Expenditures dunng Expenditures dunng 

Balance at the year for onginal the year for purchase Line 
Lin e Cros s beginning road & equipment of exisnng lines. No 
No chec c Account of year & road extensions reorganizations, etc. 

(a) (b) (0 (d) 

1 (2) I j n d for transportation puiposes 120,318 1 1 
2 (3) Grading 98.285 1 2 
3 (4) Other rightof-way expenditures 46 1 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 23.364 1 * 
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culvetts 208,696 1 5 
6 (7) Elevated structures 1 ^ 
7 (8)Ties 198.094 1 7 
8 (9) kail and other track material 324,824 1 8 
9 (11) Balla-I 156.219 9 
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 287 1 
1 1 (16) Stations and office buildings 13,059 1 " 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 563 12 
13 (18) ".Vater stations 761 13 
14 (19) Fuel stations 7,395 1 
15 (20) Shops ana enginehouses 17.808 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses - 16 
17 (23) Whar\cs and docks 23 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 77 18 
19 (25)TOFC/COFC terminals 41,669 19 
20 (26) Communicalion systems 45,171 20 

21 (27) Signals and interlookers 91,662 21 
-1 - (29) Power plants 22 

23 (31) Power-transmission systems 290 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 87 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 22,418 25 

26 (39) Public improvmcrts - Construction 17,842 26 

27 (44) Shop machinery 10,505 27 

28 (45) Power-p'.ant machinery 54 28 

29 Otner (specify and explain) - 29 

30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR RO.AD 1,399,519 - _ 1 30 

31 (52) Locomotives 64,550 31 

32 (53) Frcight-train cars 111,000 32 

33 (54) Passenger-train cars • 33 
34 (551 Highway rever.uc equipment 2,138 34 
)5 ,56) Floating equiprr.ent - 35 

36 5 ?) Work equipment 9,509 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 1,973 37 

3S 19) Computer systems and word processing equipment 35,219 38 

30 TOT.\L fc.XPFNDrrURES FOR FQCIPMENT 224.389 - . 1 39 

40 76) Interest during construction - 40 

41 ( 80) Other elements ot investment - 41 

42 ( 90) Construction :n proiTess - 42 
43 GR-VNO TOT.AL 1,623.908 . 1 43 
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Road Initials: IC Year 2001 13 
3." 0. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ANO IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPER! Y AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line Cross Expenditures for additions Cridits for property retired Net changes Balance at Lin 

No. check dunng the year during the year dunng the year close of year No 

(e) (0 (g) (h) 

1 2 120,318 1 

2 3 868 13 855 99,140 2 

3 4 - - - 46 3 

4 5 - - - 23,364 4 

5 6 13,627 1.118 12.509 221,205 5 

6 7 - - - 6 

1 8 19,218 1,932 17,286 215.380 7 

8 9 18,5o2 1,139 17,423 342,247 8 

9 11 6,525 f 5 6.460 162,679 9 

10 13 13 - 13 300 10 

11 16 45 251 (206) 12,853 11 

12 17 328 - 32£ 891 12 

13 18 - 761 13 

14 19 2.990 - 2.990 10,385 14 

15 20 468 • 468 18,276 15 

16 22 - - - . 16 

17 23 - - - 23 17 

18 24 - - 77 18 

19 25 77 77 41.746 19 

20 26 2,705 - 2.705 47,876 20 

21 27 5,068 291 4.777 96,439 21 

22 2" - • - 2 22 

23 31 - 290 23 

24 35 - - 87 24 

25 37 281 - 281 22699 :s 
26 39 844 - 844 18,686 26 

27 44 142 - 142 10,647 27 

28 45 - - 54 28 

29 - - 29 

30 71,761 4,809 66,952 1.466,471 30 

31 52 4,168 2.395 1,773 66,323 31 

32 53 ",861 7.861 118,861 32 

33 54 - - 33 

34 55 182 - 182 2,320 34 

35 56 - - - 35 

36 5^ - 9.509 36 

3"' 58 - 1,973 37 

38 59 i,314 - 1.314 36.533 38 

39 13,525 2..-95 11.130 235,519 39 

40 76 - - - 40 

41 "7.80 3 (3) (3) 41 

42 90 1 1,487 (105) 11.592 11,592 42 

43 96 "ly 7,102 89,671 1.713,579 43 
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14 Road Ininals IC Year 2001 
332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPME.NT OWNED \ND USED ,\ND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in columiu and (el, for tick pnm»ry iccoui.!. Jit dtpreciauon but used lo compute the depitciUion chirgei for the monOl of Jinuiry. n d m colunuu (c) uid (f) show the 

dtprtcuoon but ujtd lo compute the deprttiition chirges toi the month of Dtcembti. in columns (d) and («) show the composiit rate» used m computuig tht dtprecubon chirjes for tht 

month of Dtcembti, and on lints JO and 39 of tht« columns show the compo«ilt ptrctruge for all road and equipmeni accounts, reiptcnvely. ucertaintd by applying tht pnmary 

account composite rales to the depieciaoon hast uJtd m compunng Iht charges for Dtcembti and dmding the toul so compultd by the toul dtprtciauon bast for Ihe same month 

Tlie defftciition base should not includt iht cost of tquipmtnl used, but not owned, whm the rents therefore are included in the rent fix equipment and Account Nos 31 -21 -00. 31 -22 00, 31.23-00, 

31-25-00. 3$.2i-OC, 35-23-0O,35-22-0O and 35-25-00 It should includt tht cost oi equipmtnt owntd and Itased to nthtrs whtn die rtntl therefrom art included in the itnl for equipmenl 

Account Nos. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 32-25-00, 36-21-00. 34-22-00, 36.23-00 and 36-25-00, irclusivt TTit composite rates used should be those prescnbtd or otherwise authonzed bythe 

Board, except dial whtrt tht use of component rates has been authonitd, tht composite ratts to bt shown for tht resptctive pnmary account! should be rxomputtd from tht Dtcembtr 

charges devtloped by tht ust of tht authonzed raits If any changes in rales wtrt tfTectivt dunng the year, give full paroculan in a footnote 

2. All leased properuei may bt comhintd and one composite rate computed for each pnmary accou.ii. or a separate schedule may be included for tach niih property. 

3 Show in columns t), I f l arid (g)dau applicabit to Ltssor proptrry. whtn tht ênt therefore is included m Accouni Nos 11 11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00. JI-21-00, 31.22.00. and 31-23-00 mclusivt 

4. If depreciation accruals haw bttn disconimued foi any account, tht depiecialion bast should bt reported, nevertheless, in support of dtprtciaoon rtjtr>e» Authonty for tht discontinuanct of 

accruals should bt shown in a footnote indicating the accounts) effected. 

5. Disclosuies in tht rtspecovt itcf.ons ofthis schedult may bt omitttd f either toul road leased from othos or toul equipment Itastd from othen reprtsents less than 5% of toul road owntd 

or tout equipment owned, resptcnvely 

OWNED AND l.'SF.D LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Deprecianon Base Annual Depreciation Base Annua! 

1/1 Al 12/1 Al composite I / I AI 12/1 Al composite 
Line Account beginning close rate tieginning close rate Um 
No of year ot year (•/.) of year of year (•/.) No 

u) (bi fc) (d) (e) (0 (t) 
ROAD 

1 (3) Grading 98,285 99,140 1 07 I 
(4) Other, nghi-of-way e^pendittircs 46 46 2 56 2 
(5) Tunnels and subways 23.364 23.364 1 25 3 

* (6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 208,696 221,205 1 56 4 
(7) bicvatcd structures - - 5 

6 (8) Ties 198.094 215,380 3 99 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track material 324,824 342,247 2 44 7 
8 (II)Ballasi 156,219 162,679 248 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 287 300 2 93 9 
10 (16) SlaiicT and office build ngs 13.059 12.853 2 94 10 
1 1 (17) Roadway buildings 563 891 3 06 11 
12 (18) Water sutior.s 761 761 345 12 
13 (19) Fuel sianor.s '.395 10.385 3.75 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses r.sos 18,276 2,53 U 
IS (22) Storage warehouses - - 15 
16 (23) Whanes and docks 23 23 3 91 16 
V (24) Coal >nd ore wharves 77 77 3 18 17 
IS (25)TOFC'COFC terminals 4 : . t 9 41,746 2 55 18 
11 (26) Communicaiicn systems 45,171 47,876 2 21 19 
20 (2 •̂ ) Signals and interlockers 91,662 96,439 2.67 20 
21 (29) Power plants 2 4.72 21 

(3 1) Power-transmission systems 290 290 2 41 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous stnjcturcs 8'' 87 2.23 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines • .;,4IS 22,699 3 91 24 
25 (39) Public impTovcments-Con^tnicrton r .542 18,686 2 72 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 10.'̂ 05 10,647 3 24 26 
2 - (45) Power-plant machiner\ 54 54 3 94 27 

:s All other road accaunts - 28 
Amcmzatior (other man def projectsi 29 

HI TOTAL ROAD :.:"^),:oi l . ' 46 , i 53 2 4'; 30 
EQUIPMENT 

31 (52) Locomonves 64,550 66,323 3 40 31 
.12 (53) Freighi-train cars 11 1.000 11!^,861 . 7 0 32 
3 3 (54) Passenger-trjir cars - - 33 
3-i (55) Highway revenue equipment ; . i38 2,320 8 00 34 
35 (56) Floating equipment - - 35 
.'6 (57) Work equipment 9.509 9,509 1 22 36 
3" (58) Miscellaneous eauipmeni i.973 1,973 9 82 37 
38 (59) Computer svstems and WP wquipment .•5.219 36,533 14,52 38 
30 TOTAL nOriPMENT \ 224.3«9 1 2 <5.5I9 5 2Q 39 
40 GRANPTOTM | !..Nj3,.= ''() 1 1.581,672 1 40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD A.ND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requ.red inlbrtnation regarding credits and debits to Account No 735, " Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property" 
during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for depreciation oi equipment owned but not used when ihe resulting 
rents are included in the "Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equiprricnt" accounts Exclude any entnes for 
depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental - Debit - Etjuipment" accounts and 
"Other Rents • Debit - Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others). 
2 If any data are irKluded m columns (d) or (0. explain the entnes in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr. 
4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should 

be given 
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed amorti;'<tion program othei than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

CREDITS T 

Dunn 

0 RESERVE 

e the year 

DEBFTS TO RESER'. E 

Dunng the year 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

(Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Olher 
Credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
Debits 

( f ) 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

L i n 

No 

1 

ROAD 

(3)Gndmg 8,271 1,053 13 38 9,273 1 
2 (4) Oiber ngbt-of-way eipennures 13 1 - - 14 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 2.671 292 - - 2,963 3 
4 (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 25,132 3,466 1,117 2,961 24,520 4 

5 (7) Elevated stmctures - - - - - 5 

6 (8) Ties 45,580 6,468 1,932 2,698 47,418 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 10,483 8.445 1,139 2,975 14,814 7 

8 (11) Ballast 24,867 3.067 65 1,623 26,246 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 68 9 - - 77 9 

10 (16) Suncn and office buildings 2,125 385 217 - 2,293 10 

1 1 (17) Roadway buiMmgs 103 18 - 96 25 11 

12 (18) Water sutions 35 28 - - 63 12 

13 (19) Fuel stations 501 291 - 218 574 13 

14 ^20) Shops and en^ineiiouses 2,873 458 - 68 3,263 14 

15 (22) Storage wircbouses - - - - -
16 (23) ATiarves and docks 8 1 - - 9 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 25 -) 27 17 

18 (25) TOFCCOFC tcrmmals 3,799 1.063 - - 4,862 18 

19 (26) CommuDicanon svstems .^773 984 - 19 4,738 19 

20 (27i Siioials and mterkickers 12,684 2,533 291 462 14,464 20 

21 (29) Power plants 1 - - - 1 21 
-1-1 (31) Power-transniissicn systems 57 7 - - 64 22 

23 (351 Miscellaneous structures 10 1 - - 12 23 

24 (371 Roadwav machines 4,915 8~7 - - 5,792 24 

25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 3,030 503 - 52 :;,48i 25 

26 (441 Shop machincT\ * 2.7''9 350 - - 3,129 26 
2" (45) Power-plant machinery 15 2 - - 17 27 

28 All otber ro;d accounts - - (7,309) - -.309 28 

29 Amortuation (Adjustments) (99,275) 3,179 (96,096) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 54,543 33,484 - (2,535) 11.210 79.352 30 

31 

EQL'IP.MENT 

(52) Locomotives 6.099 2.098 

I 

2.538 5.659 31 

32 (53) Freight-n. m cars 29,565 4.221 (38) - 33,824 32 

33 (54) PasEengCT-t.aui cars - - - - 33 
34 (55) Highwav revenue eauipmeut 6> - - 151 34 

< ( ' J J . • janng equipmcnl - - - - - 35 

36 (5"1 Work equipnent 793 ! 10 - - 909 36 

37 (5S) Miscellaneous eq iipment 813 195 (2) - 1,010 37 

'S (59) Computer systems and word 14,796 13,604 - - 28,400 38 
processing equipmcni 

3*. .Araomzation .Adjustmenii - - 39 

40 TOTAI. EQUIPMENT 5... 129 20.322 - 2.498 - 69.953 40 

4: 1 GRAND TOTAL 106,672 53.806 - ^37) 11.210 149,305 41 

• To be reported with cquip.mcn; expenses ra her than W & S expenses 
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36 Road Initials: IC Year 20«l 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

I . Disclose the required mformatun relatjig to credits and debits of Accouni 772. "Accrued Lability Leased Properly", dunog the year 
conccrsmg road and equipment leased from others. 

2 1* column (c), enier amounis charged lo operating expensea. lo coluim (e), eater debits u> accouat aruing from retirtincots. ID column (0. 
eoier atrwuau paid to Ictsor. 

3 Any mcootistcBcies between credits to account, charges to opcratiBg expenses and payments to lesson should H fiilly explained. 

4 Required disclosure tiuy be omitted :f leased road and equipmeot property represents 5% or less of toul property owned and used. 

5 if settlement ff r deprecution is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debio or credits tc Account No. 772 art made by the 
accounting company, show m column (c) the charges to optrating expenses, and ui cohimo (fi show payments nude lo tbe lessor to settlement -Jbereof 

Line 
No 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDFTS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the N-ear 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the vear 1 

Line 
No 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

Charges to 
ojjeratmg 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d1 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

(S) 

Lin 
Nc 

1 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 1 

2 t 2 
3 (- 3 
4 (( 4 
5 L' 5 
6 6 
J (! 7 
8 (' / ^ 

/ / . . , ) 
8 

9 (' ) A 1̂  . / / . . , ) 9 
10 (1 I'^U 1 ^ ^ 10 
11 11 
12 (' 12 
13 13 
14 (2 14 
15 15 
16 (: 16 
17 (; 17 
18 (: 18 
19 c 19 
20 (; 20 
21 (; 21 

[ 22 
23 { 23 
24 (37) Roadwav ir. chines 24 
25 (39) Public imprcvcments-Coi, truction 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machiner;. 27 
28 All other road accounts 28 
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29 
30 TOTAL KOAD 30 

31 

EQUIPMLNT 
(52) Locomotives 31 

32 (53) Freight-train cars 32 
33 (54) Passenper-min cars 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Floating equipmeni 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 

(59) Computer svstems and word 
38 processmg equipment 38 
39 .Ajnort'.zalion Adiustments 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPV1ENT 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 41 

To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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Road Initials: IC Year 2001 37 
340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVE.MENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in thousands) 
1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciaron charges for the month of January, and in 

column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Decerrber, in column (d) show the composite rates 
used m computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 ofthese coiumns show the composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary account composite rates to 'iie depreciation bare used in computing the 
charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total detxeciation base for the same month This schedule should include only improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property'. The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise 
authorized by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates were effective dunng 
the year, give full particulars in a f(x>tnote. 

2 All improvemenis to leased propcnies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such property 

3 If depreciation accrual.-: have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accountts) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis schedule may be omitted i f either total road leased from others or total equipment leased fmm others 
represents less than 5% ofthe total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Depreciation Base Annual uine 

Line 

No Account 

(a) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Close 

of year 

(c) 

composite rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

Mo 

1 

RO.VD 

(3) Grading 1 
-> (4) Other • • ' •* ' 2 

3 (5) Tunne 3 

4 (6) Bndg< 4 

5 (7) Elevat 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail St 7 

8 (11) Ballas 1 /• - 8 
9 (13) Fence. , / ^ , / ^ . i' , , / / 9 

10 (16) Slatioi N L »V ^ / 
/ 

10 

11 (17) Roadv / / 1 
/ 
/ 11 

12 (18) Water ' 12 
13 (19) Fuels 13 
14 (20) Shops 14 

15 (22) Storaf 15 

16 (23) Whar 16 
17 (24) Coal ( 17 

18 (25) TOFC 18 

19 (26) Comn 19 

20 (27) Signa 20 

21 (29) Powe 21 
22 (31) Powe 22 

23 (35) Misci 23 

24 (37) Roadw.y iiu.>.....,w.. 24 

25 (39) Public improvements-const 25 

26 (44) Shop nruchinerv • 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinerv 27 

28 All other road accounts 28 
29 Amortization (adiustments) 29 

30 TOTAL RO.\D 30 

31 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 31 

32 (53) Freight-train cars 32 

33 (54) Passenger-train cars 33 
34 (55) Highwav revenue equipment 34 

35 '56) floating equifiment 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous ecuipment 37 

38 ( 59) Computer svstems & WP equip. 38 
39 Amortization (adjustments) 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 5.292 5.292 41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expienses 

I 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVTMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required information concemirg debits and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Property", 
dunng the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included 
in operating expenses ofthe respondent 

2 If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Other debits", state the facts occasioning such enmes on page 39 A 
debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39 

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansing from retirements These debits should not exceed investment, etc 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections ofthis sc 

others represents less than 5% of total road owne 
hedule may be ommed if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 

i or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed 

Account Balance 
CREDITS TO RESERVE 

I ing the vear 
DEBFTS TO RESERVE 

Dunng Ihe vear Balance 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

at 
beginriing 

of year 
fb) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(e> 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

at close 
of 

year 
L:ne 
No. 

1 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Orher nght-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other track material 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 
10 (16) Station & office buildir.gs 10 
I I (17) Roadway buildings I I 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations \2 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks Not Applicable: 5V« Rule 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC temunab 18 
19 (26) Communicaiion systems 19 
20 (27) Signals & interlockers rTo 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-n-ansmission systems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous srructures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvements<onsl 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery ' 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machmep.- 27 
28 ,MI other road accounts 28 
24 TOTAL ROAD 29 

30 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

31 (53) Freight-rram cars 31 
32 (54' Passeneer-train cars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 
34 56) Floating equipment 34 
35 (57) Work equipment 35 
36 58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 
37 59) Computer systems and *ord 37 

processing equipment 

38 TOTAL HQITP.MENT 

1 .'3 

L '̂̂  GRAND TOT,\L 2.155 1 191 - - - 2.346 3-J 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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NOI ES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPREOATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule :s lo be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the lespondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns (b) and fc), .'or each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January 
and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased lo others, the depreciation charges lor 
which are not included in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts ofthe 
respondent. If the base for road is other than the onginal cost or estimatea onginal cost as found by the Board's OtTice of Economic and 
Envircnmental Analysis, brought to a current dale by the respondent from its Order No 3 Tcords and accounts, or is othe; than ledger value 
for equipment, a full explanation should be given 

3 In columr d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts .pectively. ascertained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the 
depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and diviamg Ihe total also computed by the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation case should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance of accraals should be shown m a footnote indicating the effected account(s) 

5. Disclosures in the respective Sixtiuns of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to jthers or total equioment leased to 
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Grand 1 ota', should be completed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Acccunt 

la) 

Depreci3t;on Base Annua- Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Acccunt 

la) 

Beginning 
of year 

i^b) 

Close 
ol year 

(c) 

composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Other .nght-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subwa\s 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated snnctures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail & other track malenal 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow shed-; & signs 9 
10 (16) Station & office buildings INCLLTDED ON SCHEDIT,E 332 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 11 
12 (! 8) Wa'er stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 
!4 (20) Shops & enginemiuses 14 

15 (22) Storaee warehousei 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ere wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC tcnninals 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 19 

2U (27) Signals & interlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 
I t (31) Power-transmission systems 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39)Publu improvenients-consi 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery .'6 
">',' (45) Pow';r-DlanI machinery 27 

28 All other road accounts 28 

29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

30 

EQLTPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 30 
3i (53) Freijht-tTain cars 31 

32 154) Passenger-train cars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 
34 (56) Floating equipment 34 

35 (57) Work cquipmeni 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 

3" (59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 3; 

3S TOIAI FXmPMENT , 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL | 39 
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351. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N - R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

(Doi'.ars m Thousands 

' This schedule is lo be used in cases wh.«re the depreciation reserve is earned m the accounts o f the respondent and the rent 

therefrom is included m Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2 Disclose cred'ts and debits to Account "35, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment Property", dunng the year relating to road 

and eauipment leastd to others, the deprec!a:;on charges for whi ch are not includible m operating expenses of the respondent (See schedule 330 

for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3 I f anv entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits" or coiumn (0 "Other debits", state the facts occasionmg such entnes on page 39 A 

debit balance in colutrits (b) or (g) for any pr:rnary account should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Dr" 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections o f this schedule may be omitted i f either total road leased to others or t o u l equipment leased to 

others represents less than 5% of total road owned or toUl equipment owned. r:spectively However, line 39, Grand Total, should 5C completed 

CREDITS r o RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Account Balance at Dunng the vesr Dunng the year Account 
beginning Charges to Other Retire­ Other Balance 

Line Cross of year operating credits ments debits at close Line 

No Check expenses 

f f l 

o f year No 
No Check 

(a) ("b) ic) (d) (e) f f l fg) 

R O A D 

, (3) Grading 
1 

-> (4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bndees. trestles &. culver'.s 4 

5 (7) Elevated stmctures 5 

fo (8) Ties 6 

(9) Rail A other track matenal 7 

8 (11) Ballast 1 8 

9 ^131 Fences snov. sheds Ac signs 9 

10 (16) Station & office buildings 10 

1 1 (17) Roadway buildings 11 

1 2 (18) Water stations 12 

1 3 (19) Fuel stations INCLUDED O N .SCHEDULE 335 13 

1 4 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 

1 s (22) Storaee warehouses 15 

1 6 (23) Wharves & docks 16 

i " (241 Coal & ore wharves 17 

1 s (25) TOFC COFC terminals 18 

i (26) Comrr.unication svstems 19 

20 (27) Sienals & inter'ockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 

-> -1 (31) Power-transmission svstems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 (' '7) Roadwav machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements-const. 25 

26 (441 Shop machinen * 26 

(45) Powcr-olant michinen- 27 

28 . . \ l l other road aLCounts 28 

29 T O T A L R O A D 
29 

EQL'IPMENT 
30 

30 (52) Ixicomotives 
30 

3 1 (53) Freieht-train car< 31 

('^41 Hassenecr-traui i;ars 32 

155) Hiehwav revenue equipment 33 

1 ^6) Flnat'.ne equipment 34 

; < (•̂ •7) Work eauipmen! 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous ccuirment 36 

159) Computer svstems and word 

proccssinE equ:ment 37 

.'8 TOTAL EQUIPMFNT 
38 

3v GR.JvNDTOT.-\L 

• Tob« reported w i th equipment expenses rather t tian W & S expenses. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATIO^ SERVICE (by Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Disclose the mvestmeni in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year This investment represents the aggregate 

of property owned or leased by respondent and used in the respcndenfs transportation service Such property includes (a) investment reported m 
Accounts 731, "Road and Equipment Property", and 732 "Imcirovements on Leased Property" of respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased 

to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract) Equipment 
leased to others under separate distinct contracl-, .-hall not be deducted from the resjxindent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other 
companies' 731 or 732 property' nclur' ng operating and lessor railroads) used hy the resfiondent when the lease is for exclusive use or conffol of roads, 
tracks, or bndges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equinment from operatuig 
railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other camen in property jointly used by the respondent. 

In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as: "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad, "P" for inactive or proprietary company, 
or "O" for other leas.̂ i properties 

3. IT column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the dau requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties 
are used in ffansportation service of ihe r'spondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies, followed by data for camers 

and others (O). portions of whose prop' cry are used in trai.sportation service of respondent ihow a total for each class of company in 
columns (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions data for transportation property leased to camers and others 

4. In colu.Tin (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service Report miles m whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 73 I and 732 on the books of the companion whose names appear in column (b). Values 
of property of other camers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners m their reports 

If separate value is not available, an explano.;jn should be provided Differences between amounts shown m column (d) ofthis schedule and 
column (c). line 24, on the asset side of '>ie general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained m a foomote Book values 
included in Accounts 731 and 732 ofthe owner should be reported in oolumn (d) in reference to the investment cf respondent in secunties ofthe 
owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of est-mating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of 
pnvate owners, or portions of property of other camers, should be explained 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 

Line 

No, 

Class 

(See 

ln$.2) 

(a) 

Name cf company 

(b) 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

Investments 

m property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

Depreciation 

& amortizanon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

Line 

Na. 

1 R niinois Central Railroad Co 2.54^ 1.713,579 151.651 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 

9 
10 10 
11 1 
12 i ; 
13 13 
14 !4 

15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 IS 
19 19 
20 20 
21 2! 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 

28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 TOTAL 2.544 1."'I3.579 151.651 31 
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i . . ' I ^ l . . s r KAILW.V r»oP.,T. .stu i . T.»^SPO«..T.O^ SEKVK . ......... 
(Dollars in Tl ousands) 

grc.jp or c'ass of companies and properties ^^^ .̂̂  correspond with the amounts for 

b, . „ « m « by .o„c«T,.r ' ^ " • ^ r * ^ ' ' ° ' ' Z ^ ^ < > l propTO •» "on.«n.™ » propyl, of » t o c m m 

4 R ™ , o n bn. 30.mounOno.mcl.d.W. " ' L s „ p , ^ . . d g R.f™<= » 

specific authonty from the Board 
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> 

70 
n 

?3 

410. RAU.WAV OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Uiousands) 

State the railway opcra.ing expenses on respondent's road for the year, classifying them in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, and allocate the cotnmon 

operating expenses in accordance with Board's rules governing the separation of such expenses between freight and passenger setMces 

70 

CL 

inc 
No 

29 

130 

Cross 
Check 

WAY AND STRU( TIJRES 
ADMINISTRATION 

Track 

Name of railway operating expense accouni 

(») 

Bnd);c and Building 

Signal 
Cominunic.Uicn 
Other 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Roadway Running 
Roadway Switching 
Tunnels and Subways - Runt ing 
Tui:nels and Subways - Switching 
Bndges and Culverts - Running 
Budges and Culverts - Switching 

Tics - Running 
Tics - Switching 
Rail and other Hack material - Running 
Rail and other track matenal - Sw itching 

Ballast - Running 
Ballast - Switching 
Road Property Damaged - Running 
Road Property Damaged - Switching 
Road Propc.ly Damaged - Olher 
Signals and Interlockers - Running 
Signals and Interlockers - Switching 
Communications Systems 
Power Systems 
Highway Grade Crossings - Running 
Highway Grade Crossings - Switching 

Station and Office Buildings 
Shop Buildings - Locomotives 
Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 
Shop Buildings Other Equipmeni 

Salanes 
& Wages 

(b) 

301 
72 

133 
254 

Materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels 
& lubricants 

(c) 

Purchascti 
services 

(d) 

788 
24 

524 

2,259 

5,944 
39 

1,480 

1,064 

6,852 

97 

381 

206 

100 

152 
517 

General 

(e) 

Toul 
freight 
cxpeasc 

(0 

228 
203 

(48) 

13 
30 

75 

SH 
12 

19 

2.528 

1,553 

200 

31 

869 

51 

307 

69 

39 

560 

(50) 
360 

534 

22 

13 

141 

(70S) 

29 

1,230 
42 

13 
92 

127 
23 

637 

.196 
13 

1.523 

Passenger 

399 

761 

782 
3,023 

9,24'» 

1,680 

69 

92 

48 

1,742 
12 
34 

1,912 

75 

7,392 

J228i 

'1O2 

1.252 
49 

131 
675 

Total 

(h) 

1,523 
399 
761 

782 
3,023 

9.249 
1,680 

1,742 
12 
34 

1.912 

75 

7,392 
(50) 

(228) 

602 

1,252 
49 

131 
675 



ILL 
102 
103 

104 

lOd 

107 

108 

109 

111 

: i2 
13 

114 

15 

116 

i r 
118 

19 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

5 c 
b i 

o 

•? 
3 

125 

126 

410. RAILWAY OPERA I ING EXPENSES - (Conlinued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 llic I < 'mss 
No I Clu-ik 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

n2_ 
133 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - irontmucd) 

1 (Konidiivc Seiviciiig Facilities 

Name (if lailwav opcialing expense account 
(a) 

Salanes 
& Wages 

(h) 

Miscellaneous Buildings and Sl.uct.'tcs 

Coal lentiinals 
< )ic Temunals 
Olhcr Mannc Tcnninals 
rOFC/COFC - Tcnninals 
Motor Vehicle Loading and L̂ istr Facilities 
Facilities for Olhcr Spc-ciaii/ed Service Opctaiions 

Roadwav Machines 
Small Tcxils and Supplies 

Snow Removal 
Fnnge BencfiLs - Running 
1 riiige Benefit-s - Switching 
Fnnge Benefits - Other 
Casualties and Insurance Runnint; 
Casualties and !r..sui jr.ce - Switching 
Casualties aii l Insurant c - Olhcr 
Leas; Rentals - Debit - Runr.i.ig 
Lease Rcnials - Debit - Switchmg 
Lease Rentals - Debit - Other 
Lease Rentals - (Cicdit) - Punning 
I r.ise Rentals - (Credit) - Swilching 
Lease Rentals - (Credit) - O hcr 
joint Facility Rent - Debit - Runiimg 
jpinl Facility Rent - Debit - Smtching 
Joint Facility Rent - Debit • Olhcr 
Joint Facility Rent - (Ctetlil) - Running 
Joint Facility Rent - (CTctlil) • Swilching 
Joini Facility Rent - (Ctedil) - Other 
Other Rents - Debit Running 
Other Rents - Debit - Switching 
Other Rents - Debit - Olhcr 
Other Rents - (Credit) - Running 

Materials, tixils. 
supplies, fuels 
& lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 
services 

(d) 

423 

82 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N'A 

N/A 

N/A 

84 

1,091 

69 

_N/A_ 

N/A 

N'A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N'A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

96 

3') 

G'.neral 
(c) 

Total 
freight 
expense 

(0 

127 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

23 

6,311 

16 

1.702 

10 

96 

569 

1,218 

223 

6,311 

16 

,702 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

48 

N/A 

N/A 

N'A 

N/A 

N/A 

66 

39 

N/A 

N/A 

N.A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 48 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

66 

N/A 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

39 

10 

96 

569 

1,218 

223 

6,311 

16 

1,702 

48 8 
o . 

66 u-

n 

39| g 



410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - (Continued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I ine 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(«) 

Salanes 

& Wages 

(b) 

Matenals, tools, 

supplies, fuels 

& lubncants 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(C) 

Total 

freight 

expense 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

134 

^FPAIR A N D MAINITNANCF. - (Connnuet;) 

Olhcr Rents - (Crclil) - Switching N.'A N A N/A 

135 Oihet Rents - (Credit) - Other N/A N/A - N/A - -

136 Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N'A 21,736 21,736 21,736 

137 Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A N'A 7,753 7,753 7,753 

138 Depreciation - Other N/A N'A N/A 3,645 3,645 3,645 

139 Joint Facilitv - Debit - Running N/A N 'A 143 N/A 143 143 

141) Join; Facility - Debit - Switching N/A N/A - N/A - -

I4 i Joint Facilitv - Debit - Other N/A N/A - N/A - -

142 Joint Facilitv - (Ctedit) - Running N/A N/A (100) N/A (100) (100) 

143 Joint Facility • (Credit) • Switching N/A N/A - N/A - -

144 Joint Facilny - (Credit) - Other N/A N'A - N/A - -

145 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running - - - - -

146 Disinanlling Retired Road Properly - Switching - - - - - -

147 Dismantling Retired Road Properly - Other - - - - - -

148 Other - Running 18 1,371 1,408 182 2,979 2,979 

149 Olhcr - Switching - 13 13 2 28 28 

150 Other - (Jthei 16 1,224 1,257 157 2,654 2,654 

151 lOTAL W A V AND STRUCTURES 19.595 7,044 10,341 43,179 80,159 - 80,159 

201 

KQUIPMENT 

LOCOMOTI\'ES 

Administration 156 507 42 134 839 839 

202 * Repair and Maintenance 13.541 12,529 996 271 27,337 27,337 

203 • Machhierv Repair (6) 9 55 - 58 58 

204 F.ciiiininent Damaged - - - - -

205 Fnnge Benefits N/A N/A N/A 5,610 5,610 5,610 

206 Olhcr Casualties and Insurance N/A N'A N/A - - -

207 Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 12,078 N/A 12,078 12,078 

208 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (6,041] N/A (6,041) (6,041) 

209 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A - -

210 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -

211 * Other Rents - Debit N'A N/A - N/A - -

212 • Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -

213 * Denrecialion N/A N/A N/A 2,139 2,139 2,139 

214 
. — : — 

Joint Facility - Debit 
N/A N/A - N/A - -

215 
216 * 

Joint Facility - (Credit) . 

Repairs Billed lo Others - (Credit) 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A -

N/A 
N/A - -



410. RAILW AY OPKR.\TING EXPENSES - (Continued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Matenals, tools. lotal 

Cross 

Clieck 

Salaries supplies fuels Purchased freight 
1 ine 
No 

Cross 

Clieck 
Name of railway operating expense accouni 

( 1 ) 

& Wages 

(b) 
& lubncants 

(c) 

services 

(d) 

General 

(c) 

expense 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

LOCOMOTIVES - (( (nilinucd) 
217 Disnuntlmg Retired Property - . 
218 Other - 221 277 130 628 628 
219 lOT AL LOCO.MO I IVES 13,691 13.266 7,407 8,284 42.648 42 648 

FRi lGMT CARS 

220_ Administration 4,977 418 148 121 5,664 N'A 5,(564 
221 Repair and Maintenance 12,(X)5 3,050 10,133 1,809 26,997 N/A 26 997 
222 * Machine;")' Repair (9) 20 225 236 N/A 236 
223 F-.quipnicnt Danuged . N/A 
224 Fringe HcncfiLs N/A N/A N/A 5,304 5,304 N/A 5,304 
225 Olher Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A N/A 
226 • I ease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 27,038 N/A 27,038 N/A 27,038 
227 * 1 case Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (604) N/A (604) N/A ^604I 
228 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A N/A 
229 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A N/A 
230 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 38,342 N/A 38,342 N/A 38,342 
231 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (30,104) N/A (30,104) N/A (30,104) 
232 • Depreriation N/A N/A N/A 4.371 4.371 N/A 4,371 
233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 N/A 1 
234 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A N/A 
235 * Repairs Billed to Others • (Credit) N,A N/A (4,098) (4,098) N/A (4.098) 
236 Dismantling Retired Property - . . N/A 
237 Other 589 .<04 215 1,208 N/A 1,208 
238 lOTAL FREIGHT CARS •6,973 4,07V 41,4,« 11,820 74,355 N/A 74,355 

OTIIER EQUIPMENT 

301 Administration 947 41 27 19 1,034 1,034 
Repair and Man ;cnance 

302 * Frucks, Trailers, and Containers - Revenue service - . 2,334 11 2.345 N/A 2,345 
303 * FLiating Equipment - Revenue Service - - N/A 
304 * Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment -
305 • Computer systems and word processing equip - - -
306 * Machinery - - 3 3 3 
307 • Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 14d 3,030 10,056 (932) 12,302 12,302 
308 Equipment Damaged - - . 
309 Fnnge Benefits N/A N/A N/A 449 449 449 
310 Other Casualt'es and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 
311 * Lease Rental:. - Debit N/A N/A 261 N/A 261 261 
312 • Leas.' Rentals (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A -
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410. RAILW AY OPERATING EXPENSES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cioss 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense acc3unl 

(a) 

Salanes 

& Wages 

(b) 

Matenals, tools, 

supplies, fuels 

& lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(Q) 

General 

(e) 

Total 1 
freight 

expense 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

313 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - (Continued) 

Joint Facility Rem - Debit N/A N/A N/A 

314 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N'A - N/A - -

315 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 4,453 N/A 4,453 4,453 

316 • Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (12,755) N/A (12,755) (12,755) 

317 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 14,353 14,353 14,353 

318 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A - N/A - -

319 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (620) N/A (620) (620) 

320 * Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A - -

321 Dismantling Retired Property - - - - - -

3. Other - - - (10) (10) (10) 

323 lOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,095 3,071 3,759 13,890 21,815 - 21,815 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 31,759 20,414 52,651 33,994 138,818 138,818 

401 

FRANSPORTATION 

I RAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 3,244 262 298 !29 3,933 3,933 

402 Engine Crews 16,531 4 609 16 17,160 17,100 

403 Train Crews 21,913 4 745 (7) 22,655 22,655 

404 Dispatching Trains 2,612 - - I I 2,623 2,623 

405 Operating Signals and Interlockers - - - - - -

406 Operating Drawbndges - - - - - -

407 Highway Crossing Protection - 2 47 9 58 58 

408 Train Inspecnon and Lubncation 2 24 30 - 56 56 

409 Locomotive Fuel - 51,403 217 - 51,620 51.620 

410 Elect Power Purch. or Produced for Motive Power - - - - - -

411 Semcinp Locomotives - 18 1 - 19 19 

412 Freight Lost or Damaged Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 515 515 515 

413 Cleanng Wrecks 41 9 2,563 (108) 2,505 2.505 

414 Fnnge Benefits N/A N'A N/A 18,172 18,172 18.172 

415 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A - - -

416 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N'A 71 N/A 71 71 

417 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -

418 Other 1 296 3,618 (142 3,773 3,773 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 44,344 52.022 8.199 18,595 123,160 - 123,160 

420 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 6 2 2 10 10 

421 Switch Crews 33,886 i> 10 - 33,905 1 33.905 
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410. RAILW AY OPERATING EXPENSES - (Conlinued) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Name of railway operating expense accouni 

(a) 

Salan s 

& Wages 

(b) 

Materials, tixils, 

supplies, fuels 

/Ic lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

expense 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

MS 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Administration 8,128 190 835 236 9.389 9,389 

519 Employees Performing Clencal and Acctg Functions - - - - - -
S2() Coin.iiiinication Systems Operation - 3 2,338 - 2,341 2,341 

521 l oss and Damage Claims Processing - - - - - -
522 Fnnge Benefits N/A N/A N/A 2,864 2,864 2,864 

523 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A - - -
524 Joiiil Faciliiy - Debit N/A N/A - N/A - -
s25 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
526 Other (1,140) 421 5,856 - 5,137 5,137 

527 TOTAL ADMINISFRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 6,988 fi'4 9,029 3,100 19,731 - 19,731 

528 TOTAL TRANSPORI ATION 99,188 54, ,. 2 18,954 41,106 213,720 - 213,720 

(.01 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

Officers - General Adinuiistration 44 5 88 253 390 390 

(.02 Accounting. Auditing and Finance 5,214 52 (193) 3 5,076 5,076 

(.03 Management Services and Data Processing 1,832 10 2,250 254 4,346 4,346 

604 Marketing 2,280 - 3 28 2,311 2,311 

605 Sales 3,433 10 65 66 3,574 3,574 

606 Industrial Development - - - - - -
607 Personnel and Labor Relations 1,315 1 656 41 2,013 2,013 

(.08 Legal and Secrelanal - - - - -
(>()9 Public Relations and Advertising 1,304 3 77 72 1,456 1,456 

610 Research and Development - - - - - -

611 Fnnge Benefits N/A N/A N/A 4,387 4,387 4,387 

(.12 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 26,739 26,739 26,739 

613 Wntcdown of Uncollectible Accounts N/A N/A N/A 2,803 2,803 2,803 

(.14 Properly Faxes N/A N/A N/A 15,078 15,078 15,078 

615 Olher Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 4,258 4,258 4,258 

616 Joint Fac.liiy - Debit N/A N/A 3,651 N/A 3,651 3,651 

617 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (6,124) N/A (6,124) (6,124) 

618 Other 4,580 820 8,810 1,636 15,846 15,846 

619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATFVE 20,002 901 9,283 55,618 85,804 85,804 

620 * TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 170,544 82,831 91,229 173,897 518,501 518,50! 
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412. WAY AND STRl CTl RES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), lint 29. should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense reooned m schedul: 410, 

column (0. lines 136, 137, and 138 

3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categones of Way and Structures The total net lease'ienul reported in column (c) 
line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines IlSthrough 123,plus lmes 130 through 135 1:" an entire road or 
segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categnnes is not known, apportion the lease renals based on th-
percentage of Ihi. ca'.egones' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property Use Schedule 352B ofthis report to 
obtain the depreciafon bases of the categones of leased property 

4 Amortization ad justment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to 
the appropnate line item The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported or une 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28. all other lease renuls not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
Account Category 

(a) 

Depreciation 

(b) 

Lease/rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

.Amortization 

adjustment 

dunng year 

(d) 

Line 

No 

1 ; I j n d for transportation puiposes N A 3 N/A 1 

Grading I.U53 3 

3 4 Olher nght-<il-wav expenditures 1 3 

4 s Tunnels and subwavs 292 1 4 

5 ^ Bndges. trestles, and culverts 3.466 6 s 

6 - Elevated structures - - 6 

7 Ties 8.667 6 7 

8 Rail and other track matenal 8.445 9 8 

9 1 : Ballast 4.047 4 9 

10 

!-• 
Fences, snc Is, and signs 9 >0 

; 1 l ^ Station and olTice buildings 385 ^ 1! 

!2 r Roadwav buildings 18 12 

13 IS Water stations :H • 13 

14 1 ^ Puel Stations 2M! 14 

1"̂  sr Shops and enginehouses 458 - 15 

lo Storage warehouses - - 16 

17 2} V^Tiarvcs and docks 1 1 ' 

18 24 Coal and ore wharves - I - 18 

!') TOFC COFC temunals 1 .063 1 19 

20 2f-. Communica;ion svstems >;84 1 20 

21 2- Sicnals and 'nierloc'Ke'- 2.533 3 2; 

— -y Power plants 
1 } 1 Power transmission .svstems - - 23 

24 35 Miscellaneous structures 2 24 

25 3" Rnadwav machines S7-' 1 25 

26 Public improvements, construction 50.' I 26 

-> - 4S power plant machines - 27 

:s Other Icascrentals - 28 

29 • TOTAL 3.M 34 19 29 
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I 
4.4. RKNTS KOR IMKRCHANGED FRERJHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FRF.IOH, CARRYING EQU,PMEN 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Rq.ort lii-ight ex])e I'ies only 

s^hcdule «viM „oi hal.nce to . . „ „ 3,5 and 316 of Schedule 4,0 hecause t ho . I nesTnl^^^^^^ 

4l0.4,4,,nd4l5'oa,erR<,u.pmen."isoutl.nedini,o,e6,o.Schedule4.5 J * " E,uipmen. *h.chreported in .Schedule 415, column (e) The bal.n.ng of Schedules 

Report in c lunui . OD «nd, e, tenuis ,or pn. ..le-line cars , whether under railroad control or no.) and shipper-owned cars 

Reporl in columns (c), (d). (f,, and (g) rentals for railroad owied cats pre.scnbed by the Hoard in Fx Parte N, u a f . , 

per diem) Inc lude nilroad owned per diem tank cars on line 17 V "-e Board in Ex I atte No 334, for whicn rentals are «.Ued on a oomh.nation mileage and time ,.,v„s (b.sic 

N( )T !•; Mechanical dcsiiniations tbr each car Ivpn are shown ,n Schedule 710. 

n 

t j 
o 
o 
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NOTES AND REIVLVRJ-'S 

Road Initials IC Year 2001 
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Road Initi is: IC Year 2001 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDUI K 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2. Report by type of 'quipnent all natural expenses relating to the equipinent furctiotis (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplier, fuels and 
lubncants purchased '̂ Tvices and (sneral) 

3 Rtport in column (b) net epair expense, exc' Jing the cost to repair damaged equipmeni. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (0. as follows 

(a) Locomotives, lire 5 plus hne 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 and 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not 
report in Schedi.le 41 J, Etjuipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) rrcight C 'me 24 plus line 39 compared 'o the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 and 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in ; lule 415, Equ:pmcnt Damaged from Schedule 410, hne 223. 

(c) Sumof .J equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line •'5). passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36) computer and data 
proc»ss;r.6 .iipment ;line 371, machinery-other equipment (line 40), plus work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compaied 
to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schrlule 415, 

equij-ment damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be ir accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight 
tram repair cosnng, 49 CFR 1201 

4. Depreciation exĵ n̂se for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) r nd (c"). For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which wll relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges repor.ed in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, coluinn (f), as Follows. 

(a) Locomotives, une 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), f oating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (hne 36), computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
ippropnate line item The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included m line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335 

6 Lease/rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as lollows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 ar d 212. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in 
Schedule 414, and are not included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of .ease/rentals for all other equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, wi'.. balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trai'.-TS and containers which is repc i.ed in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing lease rentals other equiprr>̂ nt to Schedile 4i0 Do not report in Schedule 415, the trailer and 
container rentals reported in Schedule 414 

7 Investrtien; base by r,pes of equipment shill be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipmen' used "-Ut not 
owned when rents therefore are included in the rei.t for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-22-0'), 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equip-T>ent 
Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00 

Property used but not owned should also be included when the rent is included in .•\ccoun' Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment accouni totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 411. 

8 Accu-nulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be leported in columns (i) and (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in columr, (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total ac> umulated depreciation for line items constituting the 
conesponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i 1 and (j). on Schedule 415 
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Road Initials IC Year 2001 

415. SL PPCRTLNG SCHLOLL'' - EQUIPMENT 

i D o I b i 

Lin 

No 

c C-os 

Chec 
s Types of equipment 
k 

1 Dep rcciation Arrwr.ization Lin 

No 

c C-os 

Chec 
s Types of equipment 
k 

Repairs 

(net expen';; 

(b) 

Owned 

(-) 

Capitalized 

lesse 

(d) 

Adjustment nt: 

dunn.<? year 
une 

No. 

1 
-OCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomriivrs-Yard 33 
1 

54 
T — t -

2 Diesel L icomotives-Road 2,222 i,977 7 j 2 
3 O'hcr Locomo'ive-Yard 25 , r3 3 
4 
5 • 

Other Lo<:orT'otive-Road 

TOT/.I LOCOiVOTlVES 
-

• 
4- 4 j 

rREIOHT TP.AIN CARS 
I / ,3y5 2.012 127 - 5 

6 Box-Plain 40 Foot . 6 \ 
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Lonaer - 399 7 
8 Box-Equipped 5.C..22 372 g ] 
9 Gondola-Plain 163 

. • 
9 1 

10 Gondola-Equipped 2.703 151 45 1 10 1 
1 1 Hopper-Covered 9,244 320 264 • --—I 

11 1 
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2.761 i,577 . 12 1 
13 Hopncr-Open Top-Special Service - 159 13 1 
14 Refngeraior-Mechanical 335 15 14 1 
15 Rcfngerator-Nonmechanical - 1 128 15 1 
16 Flat TOFC./COFC - 16 1 
17 Flat Multi-level 2,234 . 17 1 
18 Flat-Gen :Tal Service - 5 18 i 
19 Flat-Other - 121 8 19 1 
20 All Other Freight Cars - 105 20 1 
21 Cabooses - 38 21 1 
".-» Auto Racks - 72 1 
23 Miscellaneous Accessones - . 23 1 
24 • TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 22,895 3.926 445 24 I 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
1 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

25 Refngerated Trailers 
25 1 

26 Other Trailers 2,287 _ 26 1 
2" Refngerated Containers 27 1 
28 Other Containers 28 1 
29 Bogies 29 i 
30 Chassis 88 30 1 
31 Other Highway Eouipment (Freight) - 31 1 

• TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 2.28:' 88 32 1 
FLOAT'NG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

3 J Mame Line-Haul 33 1 
3.' Locai Manne 34 1 
35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - 35 1 

( 3THER EQUIPMENT 
36 Passenger & Otner Revenue Equipment 

36 
* (Freight Portion) 

36 

37 • Computer Systems & Word Processing Fc]uip I.'.^04 37~| 
3,s Machinerv - Locomotives (1) 58 38 1 
3" • Machinery - Freight C ars (2) 236 39 1 
40 • •ihop Ma hmePr • UnallcKated 3 .•50 40 1 
41 • ^ork and Other Non-revenue Equipmeni 12.302 3; 1 41 1 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT \ 12.590 u.;65 42 1 
43 
/ 1 \ ; A 

T OTAI ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION' [ 65.180 20.291 572 43 I 
. , . - I .........^„ v jiuuui V - ^ j . ICUCJ1.CU DV me aiiocaoie portion 01 lin* 

Data to be reported on line 39, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 
Data to be reported on line 40, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched. 4.0. column (0. lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 

portion of line 320 

:i6. 
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Road Initials: IC Year 2001 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMEN 1 - (Continued) 

jivestmrnt oase as of 12/31 .Accumulated depreciation as of ! 2 3 . 
Line Ooss Lease & rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized Line 
No. Check (net: lease lease No. 

(f, (g) (h) .1) (j) 

1 1,388 2,158 316 492 I 

2 6.037 60,663 2,1 14 4,802 263 2 
3 - - - . 3 
4 - - - - . 4 
5 6,037 62,051 4.2-2 5,118 -55 5 

6 4 1 6 
7 7,634 -,585 - 2,778 - 7 

8 - 30.169 - 5,238 8 

9 1,913 - . i r - 1,826 - 9 

10 - 6.249 1,880 1,135 ; . i30 !0 

11 4,601 13.351 11 .OC 2 1,967 ?.:32 ! 1 

12 7,707 24.817 - 7,665 . 12 
13 - 6.223 - 624 13 
14 - 315 - 286 14 
15 - 19 2.652 5 : .947 15 
16 - - - 16 
17 - - - . 17 
18 - 296 - (2) 18 
19 3,813 3,150 221 784 36 19 
20 274 3,423 - 961 - 20 
21 1 388 - 441 21 

492 - - - - 22 
2 i - - - - 23 
24 26,434 103.106 15,"'55 23,709 •2 J :45 24 

25 25 
26 - - - - 26 
27 - - - - 27 

28 - - - - 28 
29 - - - 29 
30 - 2.138 - 151 - 30 
31 308 i«2 - - 31 
32 308 2.320 151 32 

33 .0 
34 - - - - 34 
35 - - - - 35 

36 36 

37 - 36.533 - 28.400 - 37 

38 - - - - - 38 
39 - - - - •9 
4,) - 10.64- - 3.129 40 
41 (12.121) 11.482 - '..919 41 
42 (12.121) 58.662 - 33.448 42 
43 20,658 226.139 20,02" 62,426 13.X>0 43 

(!) Data lo be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) are the investment recorded in property account 44, allocated to 'loccmonves, 
freight cars, and other equipment 

(2) Depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by 'he effective 
composite rate for property account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal 
the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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4! 7. SPECKLIZED SERVICE - TRANSPORTATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

I Rc})ort freight expen.'es only 

l y i o ! Z : l ; : : ! n r l : ^ L ^ : m s l l T l T " " " - T ; " ^ ' " : ' ' ™ ' - ' " ' - " " • - ' • P-^-a- ' i ^cneraD .ncun,d in the operation ofe.ch 
type ot s,,ec,al,zed service (acilily 1 l„s schedule doe, not include switching serv.es jKrlbtmed by train and y.ru crews m connection with or within specialized sen/ice faciliUes 

3^ Wlien It IS necessary to apportion expetises. such .s administraUve expense, ,0 two o, more settee,, they shall Fe apporUoned on the nx,st equitable basis available .0 .he respondent and only to the 
services they support T he total expenses in column (j) should balance with Ihe re^ecbve line items in Schedule 410, Railway Opeiating Expen.se, 

4 Rejiort m colunu, ( H line 2, .he e y nses incurred i.i highway nK,vem..nts of trailers and conU.ner, perlomied .1 the ex,«n« ofthe reporting railroad within . temunal .rec for the purpose of pick-up 

delivery, or highway interchange sendee Report in column 0-), line 3, the expenses incurred in open.6i.g facilities fer handling t^Uen and/or containers, including storage expense. See Scheie 7,5 no.e R 

. o u l d ; : : ; : : r ^ ^ ^ no.Ungopenitio„sconduc.dw,thina,enendtenni„«,orh.,b:r.rea 

6 Reoort m colutnn (g), line 3. the expends incurred by -h. railroad ,n loading and unlading .utomobiles. tmck,. etc , to and ftom bi-Ievel and tn-level auto rack cars Report on line 2 column (g) 
111 expeii.es incuned by Ihe railioad in mov.ng aulomohile,. elc , between hi-level and tn-l-vel loading and unloading facilities over the highway to .shippers, receive,, or connTting camei „ 
column (»j operating expenses lor land facilitie, in support of lloaung operations, including Ihe ,,pen.Uon of dock, and wharves connecting camers Rqiori in 

•ars onl'*^"" of TOFCCOFC trailers and conUiners (total debits and credits). The expense, on line 4, column (h). relate .0 tefrigemtor 

8 Report in column (1) total expend, incurred in perfonning rail substitute service, other highway revenue service. LCI. temunal operations, warehouse operations, freight car truisloading gram 
elevator leimiiial opc ations, and livestock feeding operations only B"'v«i u-uisioauing, gram 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Items 

(•) 

TOFC/COFC 
terminal 

(b) 

Floating 
equipment 

(0 

Codl 

mtrine 
terminal 

(d) 

Ore 
manne 

(erminal 

(e) 

Other 
marine 

terminal 
(0 

Motor vehicle 
load& 

distnbution 

(g) 

lYnlective 
services 

refrigerator tar 
'h) 

Other 
special 
services 

( i ) 

Totiil 
column, 
Cb)-(i) 

(i) 
Ijne 
No. 

1 
T * AdniinisUalion 

hck up and delivery, mam e line haul 
2,047 

737 
- - -

CJ / 

2.047 1 
3 * 1 oading and unloading and lotal marine 2^30 - 737 2 

4 * IVolcctive semces - total debi j and credits • 2,230 7 

5 • Freight lost or damaged - solely related - - 4 

6 • Fringe benefits • - 5 

7 * Casually and insurance • 

• 
1,428 6 

8 • Joint facility - debit • • - 7 

9 • Joint faality-ctedit • - - 8 
Kl * fllher 

(51) 
6,391 

- - 9 
It • TOTAL. 

(51) 
6,391 - - - -

(5 ' ) 
6,391 

10 
11 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAUDAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Instruction: 

This schedule will show thr investment in capitalized le?jies in road and equipment by pnmary account 

Colutrm 

(a) = pnmary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therem 

(b) = the total investmcpt tn that primary account 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the .md of tht year. 

(d) = the current year amorti7ation 

(e) • the accumulated amortization relating to the teased properties. 

Pnmary Account 
No and Title 

(a) 

Toul bivestmen! 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Capital L.eases 
Pnmary Account 

No and Title 
(a) 

Toul bivestmen! 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment at 
End of Year 

'O 

CurrentYear 
Amortization 

(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 
(8) Ties 215.380 267 10 33 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 342.247 724 18 54 

(11) Ballast 162.679 169 4 10 
(25) "O.'-C COFC terminals 41.746 1.251 32 92 
(52) 1 -Komotives 66.323 4,2 '2 127 755 
(53) Frcighl-rrain cars 1 18.861 15,75: 445 12,243 

TOTAL 94''.236 22,438 636 13,187 
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NOTES ANT REM/VRKS 
1 
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A. 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check ' ' jnd of Tax Amount 

Lint 
No 

1 Other than U S Govemment Taxes 22,303 i 

2 

U S Gcvemment Taxes 
Incomo Taxes 

Normal Tax & Surtax (25,693) 2 
3 Excess Profits . 3 
4 • Total Income Taxes (In 2 3J 25,693) 4 
5 Railroad F.etirement 40,003 5 

6 Hospital Insurance 3,245 6 
7 Supplemental Annuines 1,294 7 
8 Unemployment Insurance 904 8 
9 All CJther United States Taxes 61,272 9 
10 Total • U S Government Taxes 81.025 10 
1 ! 1 Tom! Railway Taxes 103.328 11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Incom' Taxei 

1 In column (a) are listed the particular's which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounnng income Other particulars 
which cause such a differennal should be listed under the caption "Other (Specify)," including state and other taxes deferred i f computed separately 
Minor ilem.s. each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under "Other (Specify) " 

2. In dicate in column (.b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net changes in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in the 
current accounting period 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back 

5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total ofthe contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 
and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year 

6 Indicate in columji (c) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 
-62,and 786 

Line 
No 

Particulars 

(2) 

Beginning of 
year balance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 .Accelerated depreciation, Sec 16'' IRC 
Guideline lives pursuant to R v, Proc. 62-21 1 

.•\ccelerated amortization of fCwilities. Sec 168 IRC 2 

3 Accelerated amortization of rolling stocV, 
Sec 184 IRC 3 

4 .-Xmortization of nghts of way, Sec 185 IRC 4 
5 f Hher (Spe cify) 5 
6 6 
- I'ropcrtv depreciation & basis ditlerence 4(14.234 57.48! 461,715 7 
8 Rcserc e for w\.rkfr,rce reduction (12.0J9) 1.389 (10,640) 8 
<i foslRctirement hinefils (16,066) (3,247) (19.313) 9 
10 Claims, accrual.s i i other reserves (59.537) 12,447 (4-.0'50) 10 
1 1 11 
12 12 
; 1 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 '6 
17 17 
18 nveslment tax credit * 18 
19 TOTALS 316.602 68.0-7() 384.672 19 
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450. ANA1.YSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollan in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1 If Flow-through method wa:, elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accnial b-cause of invostment 
tax credit 

If deferral method for investment ux credit was elected 

(1) Indicate amount of ciedit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year —. . • ^ ^ ^ - ^ ^ ^ j ^ ^ ^ j ^ w i ^ t j ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ y ^ a ] 

(2) Deduct amount of current y;ar's credit applied to a reducnon of tax liability but defened for 
accounting purposes 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 
(4) Add amount of pnor /ear's deferred credits being amortized to reduce cunent year's tax accrual 
( 5 ) To ta l f l p r r r a ^ p m r u n . ' i f v^ar'c rav ^ r i - r . i o l r * r i . l t i . . n ,. .• . . . 

• • . » ^ ™ * - . f c m , v , , , T v ^ j L a , 

(5) Total decrease m cunc it year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment Ux credits 

Estimated amount of future -amings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 cf the vear followini; that for which the report is maci-
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460. ITEMS IV ^ 'M.K(TFD INCOME AND RETAINED EARMN(;S ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnption of all items regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Account 555, Unusual or friftequent Items; 
560, bicome or Loss frcjin Operatiors or Discontinued Segments; 562, Gam or Less on Disposal of Discorf.i.ujd Segments. 570, Extraordinary 
Items, 590, Income T axes on Extraordinary Items; 592, C imulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples, 603, Appropnation Released, 
606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings. 616, Ot' er Debits to Retained Eiamings, 620, .̂ ppropnations for Sinking and Other Funds, and 621, 
Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropnations released reflect appropnations provided dunng Jie ytar, each account should not be 
reported 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous bicome Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10*/o of net income 
before extraordinary items, descnbe the three largest iiems in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income 

Line Account Item Debits Creditii Line 

No. No No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 1 
2 620 Appropnations for sinking and other funds 4'' 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5.9 Miscellaneous income « 
6 Profit - Sale of land 15,722 6 

7 Other 136 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 iO 

1 1 1 ! 

12 

13 1 3 

14 14 

15 1 5 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GlARANTIES AN 3 SI RETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or suret;. ror the perfonnance by any other corporation or other association of anv agreemenl 
or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in eflect at the close ofthe year or entered into and expired JLnng 
the year This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper malur ng on demand or not later than 2 y«ars after the date of issue. 
Items of less than $50,000 may be siiown as one total 

Line 

No. 
ames ofall parties pnncipaily 

and pnmanly liable 
la) 

Trcmmal RR .Assn of St Louis (Note 1 I 

Descnption 

03) 

Refunding A. Improvemen': 

Bonds Se::cs ' 

(BN. CSXT. IC. MKT. MP. NW. SOU. SSW 

10 

tirand Trunk Western Railroad Cn 
tirand fnink C orporation 
Duiulh. W innipeg and Pjcil'.c- Riilroa 1 Cu 
St ( Ijir 1 iiiinel Co 

Canandian Nalicnal Railway Propcnies Inc 

C anadian Nalional Kailccay ( or̂ panv 

5 year revolving credit lacility 

.Amount of 

contingent liability 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

'd) 

Jc'int 

Joint 

Line 
No 

Illinois Central Corporation 
Illinois Central Raiiroad Co 

CCP Holdings Inc 
Chicago, c entral and Pacific Railroad Ĉo 
Wi.sconsin C . itral Transportation Corp 
Wisconsin Central 1 td 
Wisconsin Cenlral Inlemaimnal Inc 

18 Sault Sle-.Marie Bridge Co 

1" 
2(1 

(.rand Trunk Westem Railroad C o 
Duiuth, U'lnnipeg and Pacific Railroad Co 

(.rand Irl^.^ C orp(_iralion 4ao.uao 00 
St Clair Tunnel Co 

5 year re\: :\ mg credit facihl 

Canandian National Railway Companv 
( aiiandian National Railcvay I'ropenr.-s inc 
Illinois Ceniral Corporation 
Illinois C entral Rauoad C 
CCP Holdings In 

Joint 

12 

14 
15 

16 

20 

25 
26 

hicago. Central and Paciiic RaiLrpad Co 
Wisconsin Central fransponation Corp 
W'isconsin Central 1 Id 
Wisconsin C'entrai Intemational Inc 
Sault Sie-Marit Rridce Co 

30 

31 

33 

.;4 
•N'olc I 1 crminal Rj'lroad .-Nssociation of Si . MortgaL'c h X fully tundcd hy I kR.'\ ihrough a sinkine fund established 35 

WHh a balance in the amount of approximately $10 mi! on as of December 31. 2l)oi This fund cc.vcrs future interest and 36 
principal payments through the remainder oflhe bond>; -enn 

; 11 an\ corporanon or other association «as under obligat; n as ^-arantor or surety for the perlormance by the respondcr.i of any agreemenl 
or c ?ation. show particulars called fb. hereunder lor each such cc r.tract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close ofthe year or entered 
into and expired during Ihe year Th.. inqu.ry doei, not cover ihe case of ordinary commer.-al paper matunng on demand or not later than two years 

38 

Line 
No 

l-inance docket number, title, 

maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a: 

Names of all 
g.arantors and sureties 

.Amount of contingent 
liability of guarantors 

1 c 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

Line 
No 

1 1 
-) 
; 

4 4 
5 

' 6 
7 

8 
• j 

ly 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements Footnote 
disclc'sure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnting 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term boTowings that are 
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of ou'standing bon-owings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should al.so be separately disclosed below 

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in foomotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral 
agreement balances amount to 15% or r^re of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted, plus marketable securities). 

6 When a camer is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with stated and possible 
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

The pnncipal use of this schedule is to deterrmne the average rate of debt capital. 

I . Debt Outstanding at End o Year 

Line 

No 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Title 

(^•\ 

Source 

(c) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d> 

Line 

No. 

1 751 Loans and notes payable Sch 200, Line 30 - 1 
2 764 Equipment obligations and other I'ing-term t'ebt d-»e within one year Sch 200, Li'ie 39 4,059 2 

3 765/767 Funded debt unmatured Sch 200, Line 41 404.133 3 

4 766 Equipment obligations Sch 200, Line 42 732 4 

5 766.5 Capitalized lease obligations Sch 200, Line 43 6,402 5 

6 768 Debt in default Sch 200. Line 44 - 6 
7 769 Accounts payable - afl'ihated companies Sch 200, Line 45 1,178.000 7 

8 770.1/770 2 Unamortized deb; premium Sch 200, Line 46 (5,666) 8 
9 Total debt Sum of Lines 1 through 8 1,587,660 9 
10 Debt directly related to road property Note 1 10 
I I Debt directly related to equipment Note 1 11,193 11 
12 Total debt related to road and equipment Lines 10 and 11 11,193 12 
13 Percent directly related to road L.ne 10/Line 12 

Whole % 2 decimals 
- 13 

14 Percent directly related to equipment Line 1! /Line 12 

Whole % * 2 decinals 

100.00% 14 

15 C>ebt nol directly related to road and equipment Line 9 - Line 12 1,576,467 15 
16 Road property debt (T>Jote 2) (L.ne 13 x Line 15) + Line 10 - 16 
17 Equipment debt (Note 2) (Line 14 x Line 15) + Line 11 1.587.660 17 

I I . Interest Accixied During the Y ear 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

(a) 

Title 1 

(b) 

Source 

(c) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d) 

Une 

No 

18 546-548 Total interest and amortization (fixed charges) Sch 210, Line 42 87,090 18 

19 546 Contingent interest on funded debt Sch 210, Line 44 - 19 

20 517 Release of premium on funded debt Sch 210, Line 22 - 20 

21 Toul interest (Note 3) (Lme 18 • Line 19) - Line 20 87.090 21 
22 Interest directly related to road property debt Note 4 - 22 

23 Interest directly related to equipmeni debt Note 4 713 23 
24 Interest not directly related to road or equipment property debt Line 21 - (Linrs 22 + 23 i 86.377 24 
25 Interest on road property '^ibt (Note 5) Line 22 + (Line 24 > Line 13) - 25 
26 Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) Line 23 + (Line 24 x Line 14) 87,090 26 
27 Embedded rate of debt capital - road property Line 25 / Line 16 - 27 

28 Fmbedded rate of debt capital - equipment Line 26 ' Line 17 5 49% 28 

Note 1 Directly related rrieans the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 

Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - .Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies. 

Note 4: This interest relates to debt reported on Lines 10 and 11. respectively. 

Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCFIONS CO!N( ERNINO RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

I Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and Ihe affiliated 
ccinpanics or persons affiliated with Ihe resfxindent, including officers, directors, 
stcK-kholders, owners, partners or their wives and olher close relatives, or their agents 
I xamplcs of transactio'is aie, but aie not restricted to, niar.̂ .gement, legal, accounting, 
purchasing oi other type of service including Ihe furnishing •.( matenals. supplies, 
purchase of equipment, leasing ol structures, land and equipmeni, and agreements relating 
lo allocation of officers' salaries and other common costs bctw een affiliated companies 

l o be excluded are payniei,'.; for the following types of services: 

(a) lawful tariff charges for transportation services 

(b) Payments lo or from other camers for interline services and inleichange of 
equipment. 

(c) Payment lo or from other camers which may reasonably be regarded as 
ordinarily coiinecled with routine operation or maintenance , but any special or unusual 
transactions should be reported 

(d) Payments lo public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with 
govemment authority 

2 In column (a) enter the name of Ihe affiliated company, pcison, or agent with 
which respondent received or provided services aggregating $.50,000 or more for theyear 
11 an altilialed company provides services to more than one affiliate, and Ihe aggregate 
conipensalion amounts lo $50,()00 or more for the year, list all the affiliates included in 
the agreement and describe Ihc allocation ofthe charges If the respondent provides 
serv ices to more than one af filiate, and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000 
or more for the year, reference lo this fact should be made and the detail as tu the 
alltKation of charges should be slated For those a "filiates providing services to the 
icspoiideni, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross inconie denved from 
trar,sactions with the respondent 

Die respondent may be required to fumish as an attatchment to Schedule 512 a 
balance sheet and income slatemeni for each affiliate wilh which respondent camer had 
reportable transactions during the year, or alternatively, attatch a "Pro fotma" balance 
sheet and income slatemeni for lhal portion or entity of each affiliate v/hich fumished the 
agreed to services, cquipmctit, or olhci reportable transaction The statemcnLs, if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis m conformity with the prescnbed 
schedules for the balance sheet and income slatemeni in .Annual Repor' Form R-l, and 
should be noled (1) to mdicaie Ihe method used for depreciating equipnitiit or other 
property furnished Ihe camer, ai.d (2) whether the affiliate's Federal income tax relum 
for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier 

3. In column (b) indicate nature of rela;ionship or control between the respondent 
and Ihe company or person identified in column (T) as follows: 

(a) If respondent directly controls affiliate, insert word "direct". 

(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word "indirect" 

(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the word "common" 

(d) If respondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column 
(a), insî rt the word "controlled". 

(e) If control is exercised by olher means such as a n<anagement contract cir other 
arrangement of whatever kind, insert the word "oti.er" and foomote lo descnbe such 
arrangements 

4 In column (c) fully descnbe the transactions involved such as management fees, 
lease of building, purchase of malenal, etc WTien the affiliate listed in column(a) 
provides more than one type of sen ice in column (c), list each type of service separately 
and show toUl for the affiliate When services are both provided and received between 
the respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the amoiincs shown 
separately in column (e). 

5 In column (d) report the dollar amounts of the transaction shown and the effect of 
any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding 
penod 

6 In column (e) report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not 
otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of settlement Insert (P) paid or (R) 
received by the amount in column (e) 

I 

f 
1 

S 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE ,\LVDE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated ';y the respondent at the ciose of the year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) L ne operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or fB) independent or not affiliated with respondent. 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with the respondent. 
(5) Line operated under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile or over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classifications. 

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire 
length (the distances between terminals of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other mam 
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. Thes. classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

RUNNING TRACKS: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained. 
Y'ARD SWITCHING TRACKS: Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives 

The retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industnes, su..ii as mines, trulls, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used m getting 
out matenal for the respondent's use, should not be included. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which i . nas title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation ofthe respondent (i e. one all of whose outstanding 
stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any 
accounting . > the said propnetary corporation) It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent. But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ol the relationship to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the secunties should be fully set forth in a footnote .\n inactive corporation is one which has been 
practically absorbed m a conn-olling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs. If it maintains an 
organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying w ith legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or docs not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is 
immatenal in this connection. 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over w hich the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its 
trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, on main 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncamer co mpanies and individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class 
and the entry of length should be the entire length ofthe portion jointly held. The class symbol should have 'he letter (j) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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Line 
No. 

Class 

(a) 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by Respondent 

fb) 

100° 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 
Road Initials: IC Year 2001 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cro^isovers. etc 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 

2.363 

Miles of 

second 

main 

track 

( d l 

157 

Miles of 

all other 

mam 

tracks 

(ei 

66 

Miles of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and ttimo'i;'s 

( f l 

286 

Miles of 

way 

switching 

tracks 

Miles of 

yard 

switchmg 

tracks 

(h) 

!99 •56 

TOTAL 

(1) 

Line 
No 

3.8: 

50°/c 
40% 

10 

12 

Sub-Total 

TOTAL Class 1 & IJ 2.364 158 

10 38 

66 2«9 209 794 

53 10 

3.880 13 
14 100% 13 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

100° 0 79 50 4 ! 1 1 I i l 6 
15 

395 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

_2J_ 
22 

_23 
24 25 

_25 
26 27 
27 
28 29 
29 
30 31 

32 31 
32 
33 34 

35 34 

25_ 
36 

38 37 

39 
41 

41 

42 
43 

44 

42 

44 
45 46 
46 
47 

47 
48 
49 
50 49 

50 

5( 

51 

55 
56 
57 

58 
TOTAL ,54- :o8 

54 
55 
56 

330 220 900 4,276 
.Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand tola! 

58 

N'A 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BV STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

(iive particulars, as ofthe close ofthe year, of all road o,,.ralcd and of all owTied but not ope.atrd The respondent's portion of operated road held by it as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease 
or under any joint anangemeni, should be sh.iwn in columns (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may be appropnate Fhe remainder of jointly operated mileage should be shown in column (0 Respondent's pronortion of 
road jointly owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may be appropriate Mileage which has been pennanenlly abandoned sliould nol be included in column (h) Mileage should be reported 
to the nearest WMOLF mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e , counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 

Line 
No 

(toss 
Chc-ck 

MILES OF ROAD Oi'ERATED B'V RESPONDENT 
Line 
No 

(toss 
Chc-ck State or territory Lme 

owned 
I.ine of proprie­
tary companies 

Line operated 
under lea.se 

Line operated 
under contract 

etc. 

Line operated 
under trackage 

rights 
I otal mileage 

operated 

Line owned 
not operated 

by respondent 

New line 
constructed 
during year 

Line 
No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (R) (h) ( i ) 
1 \il 1 
2 ALABAMA 34 34 2 
3 3 
4 ILLINOIS 907 1 157 1,155 4 
5 5 
6 KENTUCKY 85 17 102 6 
7 7 
S LOUISIANA 253 5 258 

• 
8 

9 9 
10 MISSISSlPIM 844 844 10 
1 1 11 
1 2 lENNESSEF. 151 151 12 
1 3 13 
14 14 
1 S 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
2.1 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 2C 
29 29 ' 
30 30 
31 31 
32 TOTAL MILEAGE (single track) 2,364 - 1 - 179 2,344 - 32 

70 

o 
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Railroad Annual Report R-l 



INSTRUCTIONS Cf)NCEUNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDl'LE 7(0 

Instruct'ons for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data. 

1 Oivc particulars of each ofthe various classes of equipment which respondent 
nwncd or leased during the year 

2 In tol.unn (v;) give the number of units purchased new or built in company shops In 
culuinn (d) give the nuiiilK;r of new units leased ftom others. The term "new" means a 
unit placed m service for the first time on any railroad 

3. Units leased to others for a pencnl of one year or more are reportable in column 
(I) I Inils tciiiporaniy out of respondent's service and rented to others lor less than one 
y ear are to lie included in column (h) Units rented from others for a period less than one 
year slii.uld not tx: included in column (i) 

4 For rtpcirting purposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generating 
or converting energy into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An 
".•\" unit is the lea.st number of vy heel bases with superstructure designed for use singly or 
a.s a lead locomotive unit in combination w ith other locomotive units A "13" unit is similar 
to an "A" unit, but not equipped for u.-ic singly or as a lead locomotive unit A "B" unit 
may be equipped w ith hostler controls for independent operation at terminals. 

5 A "sclt-propeilcd car" i.s a tHil motor car propelled by electric motors receiving 
power from a third rail or overhead, or internal combustion engities located on the car 
Itself Trailers equipped for use only in trains of cars that are self-propelled are to be 
included as self propelled equipment 

6 A "diescl" unit includes all units propelled by diesel intemal combiLstion engines 
regardless of final dnve or whether power may at times be supplied from an extemal 
tonductor Unit.'; other than diesel-elcctnc, e.g., diesel-hydraulic. should be identified 
111 n fciotiic.tc giving the number and a brief description An "electric" unit includes all 
units yvhich receive electric power fiom an overhead contact w ire tir a third rail, aivd use 
the power fo drive one or nnire electric motors that propel the vehicle. An "other 
self powered unit" includes all units other than diesel, or electnc, e g , gas 
turbine, steam. Show type of unit, service and nuinber, as appropriate, in a bnef descnption 
sufficient for positive identification An "aaxiliary unit" includes all units u.sed in 
conjunction with locomotives, but which draw their power from the "mother" unit, e.g., 

boosters, slugs, etc For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered 
diesel units on lines I through 8, as appropriate Radio-controlled units that are not 
self-powered, i.e., those without a diesel, should be reported on line 13 under 
"aiutitiary units". 

7. Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (j), as 
follows For locomotive units, report the manufacturets' rated horscpowe' (the maximmn 
continuous power output from the diesel engine or engines delivered to the main 
generator or generators for tractive purposes) Exclude capacity data for steam 
locomotives For passenger-frain cars, report the number of passenger seats available for 
revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars 

8. Passenger-frain car types and service equipment car types correspond to AAR 
Mechanical Division desr,;-idtions. Descriptions of car codes and designations are 
published in The Official Railway Equipment Register 

9. Cross-checks 

73 
O 

s. 
or 

n 

o o 

Schedule 710 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 

Line H, column (j) 
Line 9, colmnn (j) 
Line 10,coluinn(j) 

Schedule 710 
Line 11, column (I) 
Line 12, column (I) 
Line 13, coluinn (1) 

Line 14, column (1) 
Line 15, column (1) 
Line 16, column (1) 

When data appear in column (j) lines 1 thru 8, column (k) shouki have data on 
same lines. 

When data appear in columns (k) or (1) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, column (m) should 
have data on same lines 



710. l i N N T N T O R Y O F E Q l ' I P M K N T 

t ' M T S O W N E D , I N C I . I I D E I I I N I N \ T . S T M E N T A C C O U N T , A N D I . E A S K D FRO.M o n i E R . S 

I mc 

No 

10 

' I ' I S S 

' t i c k Tvpe (.r d f s ip i of units 

1.11 

1 iH oinoinc I 'mis 

| l icsf l -} 'a?>fnpei 

1 iir.sf 1 n . ; ; i ! | i i f iiuiii(i':c 

liicsfl-fi-.v r -hui i ; 

K ) | . \ I i2-.CS 1 111 41 

l l f t l j l c - i i I . l l l n l i v c s 

ni l ic r sc! ; -powfrc i l uiul;; 

K n . M lmes 5,6 jnJ7) 

.• \ i i \ l lui-v unjls 

r o i . M I ' i r O M O T T . ' f - I ' N I T S 

(lilies « 9) 

I 'nits in 

service n f 

respondent 

al hcpnnii ig 

I . f year 

0.) 

1 I ' * 

I <5 

1(14 

<il4 

( 'hanpcsDuiuip (fie Veai 

Units uislallcd 

New units 

purchased 

nr liuilt 

(<) 

New units 

leased 

ri.nn 

"Ihers 

(.1) 

Rebuilt uniis 

. . ^qu i r r j ,ii)d 

rehuill unil£ 

rewritten 

mlo pinpeitv 

accnunt.s 

(<) 

.Ml olher unKs 

oil ludmg le-

cb-ssificjlMin 

and sccnnd 

hand units 

purcha.scJ 

(ir Ira.sed fn . i i i 

(tlhers 

(t^ 

17 

48 

! nils reined 

f rnm servKe 

o f respondent 

whether 

i.wned or 

leased, 

inchidmg 

lecbssincalH.n 

( t ' l 

40 

22 

6.< 

63 

Units al Close o f Vear 

(Iwried 

and 

used 

Ih) 

7_ 

l.iO 

20 

2ft.S 

2..5 

Leased 

from 

oiher^ 

(1) 

Tola! in 

service of 

respondent 

Icol (h) A (I)) 

1.10 

i:<o 
29 

2 % 

296 

.^gpeplle 

capacit'. o f 

units 

reporled 

IJl col IJ) 

(see ms 7) 

(k l 

(HI: 

457 ii;0 

16,«0<) 

260 (m 

32,4W 

766,200 

766,20(1 

N A 

I eased 

I ' , others 

(I) 

17 

17 

36 

1 me 

No 

I t 

14 

U^ 

< 'loss 

( heck 

I . I S . R . i n n o N O K U K ' O M O n V K , N i r s I N S E R V K K n V R K S V n y m y i A I t l O S E O F V E A R B i l l I , D I S R E S A R 1 . I N . ; ̂ T A R OK R E B t l l L D I X ; 

T : y r or dcsipi o f uiiils 

( J ' 

P I I M I 

1 I r i l l K 

Olher selt-piiwered units 

i O r . M ilr-.es I I (o H ) 

.•\u\i l ian L.-.its 

Before 

Jan 1. 1980 

l l . ) 

244 

Ik tween 

Jan 1, 1980 

and 

Dec . ' . I , 1984 

(c) 

Helween 

Jan 1, 1985 

and 

Dec . n , 1989 

(d) 

It ef ween 

Jan I , 1990 

and 

I lec M , 1994 

'0 
12 

Between 

Jan I , 1995 

and 

Dec 11. 1999 

(0 
41) 

40 

2000 

(K) 

2001 

(h) 

DurinE Cal-ndai Year 

2002 

(0 
N ' A 

N / A 

2001 

0> 
N.A 

N A 

2004 

(kl 

N A 

N ' A 

T O T A I 

(!) 
296 

296 

Line 

No 

l m e 

No 

12 

13 

14 

l O T . M L O C D N f O T I V F . U N I T S 

11 mes 14 and 15) 244 24 N / A N A N-A 

2_ 

298 16 
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71U INVEN lORY OF EQUIPMEN 1 (Continufd) 

I'NITS OWNED, INCmnED IN INVESTMENT ACC OUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

— — 1 
(TuinKesn irine the Vear I 'riit.s at Close cf Ve Br 

1 liuL', installed 

Ml other units L'nits retired 

including re- from service 

Rebuilt unit5 clas.iilicatiun of re!|)ondenl Aggregate 

UraLs in acquired ami and sec ond whether capacity of 

service of New uni is rebuilt uniLs hand units (.wned or Total in units 

rcj^oiwlent New units rewritten purchased leased, in* 1 Iwncd Leo.'cd seiMte of reported 

I 1I>C 

N. 

( 'lO.SS 

(Tieck Tvpe or iksigii of uiiiLs 

l a ) 

at hegiruiing 

of year 

1.1.) 

purchased 

or built 

(.'•) 
from 

others 

(d) 

into propcity 

accounts 

l e ) 

>r leased from 

others 

(f ) 

eluding ic-

clasnficaUon 

(g) 

and 

u,scd 

(h) 

from 

others 

(I) 

rc^^ndent 

col ( h ) & ( i ) ) 

0) 

in col ( j ) 

(see ias. 7) 

(M 

1 rased 

to others 

(1) 

Line 

No. 

• 
riis,"«ngcr-Tr«in Cnrs 

I 

Non-Sel f- Propel led 
17 

1" (oa, her,: I 'A, I 'B. ITiO) 
17 

' "onliined cars 
18 

1» (Al l ( IBS-S r , except CSB. 
18 

I ' - Tniloi carsd'BC. K ' , I ' l . PO) 
19 

Sleeping cars (PS, PT. I'.^S. PDS) 20 

Dini'ii',. grill niul Uveni cars 

(Al l class 1). I ' l l ) 
N /A 21 

^,',)n pu'aciiger carrjing cars 
N A 22 

(Al l . la^s B, CSB, M . I'SA, lA) 
N A 22 

l OTAL (lines 17 to 22) 
23 

Self-Propelled 

Fleclric pes'»-r,ger cars 

(I-P. UT) 
24 

I'lcctiic contiii:cJ cars ( LC) 
25 

lnl:rii«l conlni.'itioii rail iiiolorcars 
26 

(HI), KO) 
26 

Otlici self propelled cars 

(Sperifv tvpcs) 
27 

l O l Al (lines 24 to 27) 
28 

TOTAL (lines 2.1 ami 2S) 
29 

CoIr^)any Service Cars 

liiLsincss cars ( I ' \ ' ) 6 6 6 N / A 30 

; \ Board outfit cars (NfW.X) .31 31 31 N/A 31 

\"» 
Derrick and snow reimwel cars 

(Nnvt;. ivrA'\'. MWX '̂, MWK) 15 15 15 N/A 32 

PuiTf. and ballast cars(MWB. 

M W D ) 112 112 112 N.'A 33 

34 

•5 

(.ther maintenance and service 

cqiiiprrrnt cars 

TOTAL (lines 30 lo 34) 

464 

628 

464 

628 

464 

628 

N/A 

N ' A 

34 

35 



80 Road Initials IC Vear »01 

710. ES VENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Conunued 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1. Cjive particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 

2. In colunu (d) give the number of units purcliased or built in corrpany shopi In columi (e) give the nunter of new uirits leased from 

others. The term "new" means a urut placed in service for the first urrr on any railroad 

3 Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable in colurm (n) Units lerrporanly out of respondent's service 

and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (i) Units rented from others for a penod less than one year should 

not be included in Coluinn yj). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUTlED IN IKVEST.MENT .'XCCOU^T. .-XND LE.ASED FROM OTHERS 

LlIK 

No, 

Cioss 

Check 

Dass of equipmeni 

and 

car designations 

Units in service ol re^oii-

dent at beginning uf year 

(TTianues Dunne tlie Vear 

Lme 

No. 

LlIK 

No, 

Cioss 

Check 

Dass of equipmeni 

and 

car designations 

Units in service ol re^oii-

dent at beginning uf year Uni is in.stallcd 

Lme 

No. 

LlIK 

No, 

Cioss 

Check 

Dass of equipmeni 

and 

car designations 

Time-

mleage 

cars 

i h i 

.Ml 

Others 

Ic) 

New units 

purchased 

or 

built 

(d) 

New or 

rebuilt units 

leased 

rrom others 

1 e' 

Rebuilt uiuts 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewj..ten 

into 

property 

ai-counts 

(0 

.Ml other units, 

including 

reclassificatioii 

anc* second half 

uiuLs purchased 

or leased 

from others 

Lme 

No. 

36 

FRElGIfT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 

(81 .B2 J 3 

36 

37 

Plain box cars - 50 and longer 

(B3_0-7. B4_0-7,B5 _. B6 

B7 .B8 ) 845 200 

37 

38 

Equipped box cars 

1 All Code A, Except .A 5 i 3.181 2i 

39 

Plain gondola cars 

(.All CodcsGA J _ _ l , J_ 2. 

J 3,J 4) 1,045 

39 

40 

Equipped gondola cars 

^.Ml Code E) 532 40 

41 

Covered hopper cars 

(C l . c 2,C 3,C 4) 4.234 41 

42 

Open top hopper cars - general service 

1.All Code H) 2,669 42 

43 

Crpen top hopper cars - special sersice 

(J O, and All Code K) 648 43 

44 

Retngeratcr ccrb - mechanical 

( R 5 . R 6 R 7 . R 8 . R 9 ) 44 

45 

Refngeratcr cars - non-irtchamcal 

(R 0 , R 1 . R 2 ) 45 

46 

Flat cars • TOFC COFC 

1.-Ml Code P. Q and S. Except 08 ) 46 

47 

Flm cars - ntilli-level 

I .Jill Code \ ' l 47 

48 

Flat cars - general service 

(FIO . F : O , F 3 0 ) 5S 4« 

49 

Flat cars - other 

(F 1 ,F 2 , F 3 , F 4 ,F 5 , F 6 , 

F 8 , F40 1 4SS 

49 

<n 

1 ank cars - under 22,000 gallons 

(T 0 T 1,T 2, T 3 ,T 4, 

T 5) 14 

50 

51 

Tank cars - 22.0U0 gallons and over 

(T 6.T 7, T 8, T 9) 51 

52 

.•Ml other freight cars 

(A 5 .F 7 . A l l Code L -nd QS ) 748 5: 

53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52. 14,636 20i ' i 53 

54 Caboose (.Ml Code M-9301 N A 28 54 

5 5 TOT.M (lines 5.'. 54) 14.6 ('I JS 2'"} 51 

Railroad Aniuuil Report R-l 



initials: IC "I'ear 2001 

n cars, 
4 Colunu (mi should show aggregate cp .a ty for all units reported in colunrs (Ic) and fl) , as 'ollowa For frcight-lr.^. 

report the nomnal capacity (m tonsof2,000 lbs) asprovided for m Rule 86 of the .WR Code of Rules Goveming Carsin 
interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the co„„.,dity which the cor ,s intended to cc.-on.nly c r y 

HI T " " " " ^ " ^ ° ' •'"''^ " "^^ —"? '™"<- *ho.* interline r l Z 
IS settled on . per diem and lme haul n.leage basis under "Code of Car Hire Pailes" or wculd be «. setUed if used by another railroad 

Roilroad .\niiual Report R-l 
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Lice 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 

60 

61 

710. INVENTORY OF EQLIP.ME.NT - Continued 

Cross 

Check 

•c-NITS Ci\^-\ED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FltC M OTHERS 

Class of equipment 

and 

and car designations 

(») 

Units in service ofrespon-

dent at beeinnine cf vear 

FLOATINC .'UIP.MENT 
Self-propelled vessei.s 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

Car floats, lighters, etc ) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 5") 

HIGHWAV REVENX'E EQUIPMENT 
Chassis Z l _ .ZC-" , Z68 . Z69 
DT> van V2 , Z . Z6 . I -6 
Hat bed U3 , Z3 

Per 

diem 

(b) 

.All 
others 

C'han^Ts Dunng the Year 

U'nits installed 

N/A 

N A 

926 

New units 

purchased 

or 
built 

(dl 

New units 

leased 

from others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units 

rewntten 

into 

property 

accounts 

(f) 

All oiJier units. 

including 

reclassification 

and second hand 

units purchased 

or leased 

from others 

(ei 

Line 
No 

56 

58 

60 

61 

_62_ 

"63 
63 

64 

65 

Open bed L'4 , Z4 
.Mechanical refrigerator 15 , Z5 
Bulk hopper UO 

Insulated U' 
64 

65 

66 
Tank'ZO . U6 

6S 

Other trailer and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9_ 
Z8 .Z9 ) 

Tractor 

67 

68 
69 fruck 

TOTAI. (lines 59 to 69 I 926 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 

69 
70 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS 0\\"NT.D. INCLUTlED IN im'EST.MEN'T ACCOUNT, .\SV LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Thanges during year Units at close of vear 

(concluded) 1 otal in service of 

L'nits retired respondent Aggregate 

f iom service (col ( l 1 & ( j ) ) capaaty 

of respondent of units 

w liether owned Owned Leased reported in Leased 

Line Cross or leased and from Per A l l col ( k ) & ( l ) to 

No. Check including used others diem Others (see ins. 4) Others Une 

reclassification No. 
(h) ( i l ( j ) (It) (1) Cml (n) 

56 56 

N/A 

57 .N''A 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 59 

60 529 397 526 60 

61 61 

62 62 

63 63 

64 64 

65 65 

66 66 

67 67 

6S 68 

69 69 

70 529 397 926 70 

NOTES .AND FlEMARiCS 

Kailroac .Aiuiual Report R-l 
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71 OS. UNIT COST OF EQIHPMENT INSTALLED DLTUNG THE VEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of neu units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng 
the year If mformation rcgaruing the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted but 
reference to the number of units omitted should 'oe given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report ofthe following year Tlie 
cost of units under conctniction at the close of the year should not be rcflectal in this st hedule even though part ofthe cost appears in the 
property account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an installation .eprescnts equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S), including units acquired through capitalized leases (L) 

2. In column (a) list each class or type oflocomotive unit, car or TOFCCOFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard 
classification used to disnnguish types oflocomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads 
and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to 
special constrtiction or service characteristics, such as aiummum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP) etc For TOFOCOFC 
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The wcigl.t ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling chargss 
5 Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive unit., passcngrr-train cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units m 
the upper section ofthis schedule and m the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten mto the respondent's accounts The term "neNv" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per dicm funds should be reported on separate hnej. and appropnalely 
identified by foomote or sub-heading. ft- K / 

•NEW UNITS 

1 Line 
1 No 

Class of equipment Number 
of units 

Total weight 
(tons) 

Total 
cost 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
Dne 
No 

1 1 1 

1 2 2 
1 3 3 
1 4 4 
1 5 5 1 6 
1 7 6 

1 ^ — 7 
g 

1 9 
1 10 — — — — _ 10 

1 ! l 

1 12 
1 13 13 

1 14 

1 " 15 

1 \b 16 
'7 

18 
18 

19 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 TOT.AL N'A N-A 25 

1 26 
26 

1 27 

1 28 
1 
1 

29 

30 
1 3! 1 '̂ 
1 -

31 
32 

1 33 
34 

1 35 35 

1 36 
1 y 37 

1 TOT.U N.'A 
N/A 

N A 38 
39 

Railrxjad Annual Report R-l 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, AND 726 

\ . For purposc i of these schedules, the t rack categories a e denned as rollows: 

A - breight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track m:le per year (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
B - Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, hut at least 5 million (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
C - Freight density of less than 5 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but at least 1 million (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
I) - Freight density of less than 1 million gross ton miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
F. - Way and yard switching tracks (passing tracks, crossovers and turnouts shall be included in category A, B, C, D, F, and potential abandonments, as appropnate). 
F - Track over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonments). Mileage should be included within track categones A through E unless there is deoicated entirely to 

passenger service F 
Potent ial abandonments - Route segmrnis identiFifd by railroads at potentially subject to abandonment as required by Section 10903 o f the I C C Terminat ion Act of 1995. 

2 I'his schedule should incliulc all class 1, 2, 3, or 4 track from schedule 700 lhat is mainUincd by the respondent (class 5 is assumed lo be maintained by others) 
3. If , fo r two consecutive years, a line segment classinrd in one track category maintains a t raf f ic density which would place It in another, It i ha l l be reclassiricd into that category 

as of the beginning of t h r second year 

4. Fraf f ic density related Io passenger service shall nol be included in the determination o f the (rack category o f a l ine segment. 

720. TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

Disclose the requested information pertaining to track and traffic conditions. 

1 inc Mileage or tracks Average annual fraffic Average running Track miles under slow Line 
No T rack category af end of period density in millions of gross speed limit orders at the end of period No. 

(whole numbers) ton-miles per track-mile* (use two decimal places) 
orders at the end of period 

(use two decimal places) 
(use two decimal places) 

(a) fb) (0 (d) (e) 
1 A 1,502 .n.90 56 03 33.12 1 
2 B 616 10 40 40.71 61.69 2 

r 649 2.61 35 50 41.34 3 
4 D 99 082 14 40 001 4 
5 F: 1,002 XXXXXXXX.K xxxxxxx 3.94 5 
() TOTAL 3,,S68 16.28 45.72 140.10 6 
7 F 1,303 xxxxxxxxx xxxxxxx 0.00 7 
8 Potential abandonments 7 7.40 10 00 22.96 8 

* Tc determine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used 



721. TIES L A I D IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1 I uinish the requested information conceming ties laid in replacemeni 

2 ill column d), leporl the lolal board feet of sw itch and bridge lies laid i.i teplaccment 

* Ihe teim 'spot n,..inlenance'in column ,k) nieans repairs to track components dunng rcuting inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aiPK-l at upgrading H General condition ofthe tracks 
Percent of spot maintcr.nce' refers to Ihc percentage of total lies or bo.rd feet laid in repl.-eement considered to be spot maintenance 

4 in r̂ o 9, the average cost per lie should include transportation diarges on foreign lines. He trams, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply storage and seasoning vards and in ihe 
easeof,rea.ing,ies.alsolbecos,olhandl,ngattreat,ngplanlsan.,hecostoftrealinc-nt ll>c cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the t i e , T n L k s and of tram ^̂ m̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ 
iRTfSsary in connection wilh loading or treatment should not be included in this scheifule H 6 oi iram service oiner man lhal 

Line 

No 

Track category 

(a) 

IOTA I 

I-
Potential abandonments 

Number of crosstics laid in replacement 

New ties 

VV.iodcn 

Treated 

(b) 

90,759 
84,059 

f'3,958 

14,923 
50,862 

304,561 

1,165 

Untreated 

(c) 

Concrete 

id) 

Average cost per crossfie S N/A and switchtie ( M B M ) S N'A 

Other 

Second-hand ties 

Wooden 

Treated 

(f; 
Unlrcalcd 

Note: Column " i " is in units, not board feet. 

Other 

(h) 

Total 

(1) 

90,759 
84,059 

63,958 

14,923 

50,fe62 
304,561 

1,165 

Switch m d 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

U) 
1,789 

,441 

730 
307. 

2,438 

6,700 
,184 

Crossties 

switch and 

bridge lies 

Percent 

of spot 

maintenance 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

JJ/A_ 
N/A 

Line 

No 

7! 

to 
o 



7> 

73 

111. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

(live particulars of ties laid during tlie year m new coasTuction dunng the year. 

In rnluiiBi (a) classify ttie ties as follows 

t • Wooden lies untreated when applied 

T • Wooden ties treated before application 

S - Ties other lhan wcKKlen (sieel, concrete, elc ) Indicate type in coluinn (h) 

Report new and second-hand (relay) lies separately, indicating in coluim (h) which tics are new 

In columns (d) and (g) show Ine toul cost, including transportation charges on foreign line,, be trains, loading, inspec.ion, and the cos. of ha^lluig ^ ,n general supply, slorage, and seasonnig yard In the case of 

trealcJ iies, also show ihe cos, of handling a, treanng plants and ihe cos. of treatment The cos. nf ur.kiading, hauling over earner's own line, and pUc.ng the ties in tracks, .mi of tram service. OUK, than that necessary 

in cornice.ion with loading or treatment, should no. be included in this schedule 

1 mc 
N d . Class of lies 

(a) 

CROSSTIES 

Total numbc 
of ties applied 

(b) 

Average cost 
per tie 

(c) 

Total cost of 
crossfies laid in 

new tracks 
during year 

(d) 

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 

Number of feet 
(board measure) 

laid in tracks 

(e) 

Average cost 
per M feet 

(board measure) 

_ (0 

Total cost of 
switch and bridge 
ties laid in new 

tracks during year Remarks 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

10 

NIL 

10 
11 
12 

12 
13 

15 
16 

14 
15 
16 
17 

19 
20 
21 

22 

TOIAL 

Number of miles of new running, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc , in which ties were laid 

18 
19 
20 
21 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which ties were laid 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMEN f 
1 Furnish the requested infomiation concerning rails laid in replacement 

2. The term 'spot maintenance'm column (h) means repairs to track components dunng routine inspections, as opp<«ed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks 
Percent of spot maintenance' refers to the percentage of total rcils laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance 

3 In No 9, the average cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid fonegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general 

supply and slorage yards TTie cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines and placing tails in tracks and of tram service in connection wich the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) Total 

Line New rail Relay rail Welded Bolted Percent of 

spot maintenance 
Line 

No. 
No Track category Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Boiled rail rail rail 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 
Line 

No. 

(a) (M (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) 

1 A 11 36 1 25 1261 NO RECORD I 
2 n 14 74 6 45 21 19 NO RECORD 2 
3 C 045 3 63 4.08 NO RECORD 3 
4 D 0.1 1 2.27 2.38 NO RECORD 4 
5 E OOO 5 94 5 94 NO RECORD 5 
6 TOTAL 2666 19.54 4620 NO RECORD 6 
7 F 21.94 1.38 23 32 NO RECORD 7 
8 Potential Abandonments g 
9 Average cost of new rail laid in replacement per gross ton $ N/A New $ N/A relay. 9 

• 
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CL 
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Road Initials: IC Year 2001 

724. fLMLS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails a) plied dunng the \"ear in connection with the cunstruction of new track 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows 
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer procefs 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2 Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported i.i WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and frachons of one-half or more 
should be counted as one 
3 The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freigl.t charges paid foreign lines, and the cost 
of handling rails in gencr?! supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own .:nes, and placing the rails m tracks and of tram servicf m connection 
with 'he distnbution of the rail should not be included in this schedule 

T ' RAIL APPLIED IN RL^'NING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail WeiE-ht of rail 

Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average Pounds Nuinber Total cost of rail Average cost Line 
No of per yard of tons applied in running cost per yard of tons applied in yard, sta­ per ton No 

rail of rail (2,000 lb) tracks, passing tracks 
cross-overs, etc., 

during year 

per ton 
(2,000 lb) 

of rail (2,000 lb) tion, team, industry, 
and other switching 
tracks during year 

(2,000 lb) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) ( e i (0 (g) (h) (') 
1 1 
T 2 
3 t 

4 4 
5 5 
6 NIL 6 

7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 • 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
1" 17 
18 18 
19 19 

:o 20 
21 21 
-11 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 

27 
2S i 28 
29 j 29 
3(1 30 
31 i 31 
32 1 32 
33 TOTAL \ A i 33 
34 Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc , in which rails were laid 34 

Number of miles of new vard. station, team, industry, and other switchinc tracks in wh'.ch rails were laid 
36 Track-rrules of welded rail installed on svstem this vear 23 32 total to date 1^66 86 
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725. WEIGHT OF R A I L 
Road Initials: IC Year 2001 

Give the particulars called for below conceming the road and track operated by we respondent at the close ofthe year Only the 
respondent s proponion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the vanous weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage nght or other fon^ of license should not be included herem, but all road and tr^ck held 
under any form of lease (granfing exclus.ve possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 

119 

Line-haul com­
panies :m)les of 

mam track) 
fb) 

0,0? 
693.73 
0.01 

145 06 
57.80 
3.67 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Other railroads' porportions of joint 
:racks deducted 

Line 
No. 

10 

11: 

105 
100 

967.13 
513.12 
25.20 

09 
0.02 

143.70 

10 

14 80 
70 
60 

14 66 
9 43 
0.95 
0.73 

12 
13 
14 

19 
20 
21 
n 

TOTAL 2.576.33 
17 
18 
19 
20 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

2S 
29 
30 
31 
32 

"3T 

29 
30 

34 

"̂ 2 
33 
34_ 
35 

35 
36 

38 
39 
40 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

42 
43 

43 
44 45 

46 

4S 

45 
46 
47 
48 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

Line 
No 

1 Furnish .he rcquesfed information conceming fhe summary of track replacements 

l ^ : : : : ^ ! ! ^ ^ ^ each track category a, year end. 

Track category 

Tics 
Number of ties replaced 

Oossties 
Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 
(c) 

Percent replaced 

Ciosstie 
Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 
(e 

R̂  

Miles o f rail 

replaced 
(rail-miles) 

Percent 
replaced 

Note: Column "c" is in units, not board feet. 

Percent 
surfaced 

Balla.st 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

Track surfacing 

Miles 
surfaced 

Line 
No. 

73 
O 
u 
CL. 

3 

-< 
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O 
O 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 



92 
Road Initials: IC 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERMNG R£Tl R.NS TO BF. .MADE IN .S( HEDLLE 55 

Unit Train, Way Tram, and Through Tram dau under Items 2, 3. 4, 6. and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar reports 
Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shunle type service in equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between ongin 
and dcsiinauon The applicable unfTs and-or contracts generally reruire that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movement between origin and destination Sjch tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity ofthe unit trains for the suted 
period Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmanly to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them btlween way stations or way points 
Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include iJnit Tram stanstics in Way or 
Through Tram statistics A Work Train is a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment'or company 
employees Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item I 1 only Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in n^ansportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, 8-04 and 8-05, as instmcted in notes. 1. K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A n-ain-mile is the movement ofa tram a disunce of one mile In computmg train-miles. fractions representing iess lhan one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and other fractions considered as one mile Tram .Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall be 
computed from the ofTicial lime tables or distance tables Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the ninnir.g of locomotives trom shops to ;-rminals, 
doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra k>comotives on double-head or 
tnplc-head trains When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads. Ihe miles shall be computed on the basis o.'"the miles actually mn and m 
accordance with the service perfcrmed Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and n^ins moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotwe is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement ofa locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles of locomotives 
in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance mn in such service 

Year 2001 

(E) All locomolives unit-n.iles in road service shall be based on the actual disUnce mn between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instmctions (B) regarding 
fractions and ofTicial time tables for computing locomotive-miles 

(H) 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include miles allowed 
for train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed al the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged m yard switching service Include 
miles allowed fbr yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal sw-tching and transfer 
service 

Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Raili oad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11. report both foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars while on th. '-ne ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report the pnvate-line categones. miles for private-line cars (whether or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a distance of one mile Report miles made by 
flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freignt car-miles & miles made by flatcars 
carrying olher empty highway trailers as empty freight car-mles Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than 
than reporting camt as sleeping car miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, 
in Item 5-05. 

Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11.4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars canning company freight and no-payment cars moving in ffansportalion 
trains Include such car-milcs in Item 4-1", 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-line cars (other than railroad controlled) 
and shipper ^mned cars for which fhe railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded andor empty miles basis If the payment (or the loaded miles 
ir :ludes the empty miles, the loaded and e npr*' miles should not be considered no-payment car miles 

Report miles actually mn by passenger-train cars in transportation service Passenger-tram car-miles include miies mn bv coaches and cars in which 
passengers are carried at regular tanfT fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles mn by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dining, cale, and other cars 
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and olher refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; ana miles mn by other passenger-tram cars 
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

K) From conductors' or dispatchers train reports or other appropnate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs) Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile in transportation trains Ton-miies of motorcars should be excluded Items 6-02 and 6-03 represeni Ions behind locomotive units 
(cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 
transportation trains include work equipment and cars canying company freight and their contents Use 150 lbs as the average weight per passenger, 
and four tons as the average w»ight of contents of each head-end car 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials IC Year 2001 

INSTRUCITONS CGNCF^NING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded) 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropnate sources, compute ton-miles of freight Fon-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue freight moved one mile m transportation tram. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains Exclude l.c.l. 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time at 
final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on read as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service performed by tram locomotives at tjrminais and way stations Report in Item 9-02 tram switching hours included in Item 9-01 Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regu'ar yard service is maintained 
A tram hour is independent ofthe number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended m switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight Hours in yard switrt.mg are 
independent of the number of locomoUves used 

(O) Work-tram miles include the miles mn by trams engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains mnning special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destmction, trains mn for transporting the 
earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trams, trains mn solely for the purpose of transporting company 
matenal, trains mn for distnbuting matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all otner trains used in work-tram services Exclude 
miles mn by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company matenals m company shops matenal yards in connection with regular 
yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points. 2̂) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 
the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trams and two counts for the movements in through trains 
Therefore, each car onginated or received trom a connecting camer receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trains on respondents lines No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track ident,Ication number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trains Lach car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and tmcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 
work IS performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/conuiners delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense (Pfrformcd at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform 
Ihe service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service ) Do not include those trailers,containers which are picked 
up or deilvered by a shipper or motor camer, etc , when a tanff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the railroad to perform that 
service Nole the count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses are reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b) 

(S) Report under Manne Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at tht end of the year (except surplus can, see below) Foreign railroad Cars refers to freight 
cars owned by other railroads, whose mterlme rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire mles 

Camers will be govemet by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line" Unserviceable cars include 
cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which art to be repaired in train yard without loss of time), 
car moving empty in trams en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have nol been placed for loading within 48 hours 
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Road Initials IC Year 200] 

755. RAILROAD OPERA! JNG STATISTICS 

Cross 

Check Item description 

(a) 
1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2 Tram Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 L'nitTiains 
2-02 Trains 

Freight 

tram 

(b) 

Passenger tram I L:ne 

train No 

(c) 

; .544 

852.594 

2-03 Throueh Trains 
S2S.868 

5.^22.923 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

11 

13 

14 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN .MILES (lines 2 -
2-05 Motorcars (O 

.4(14.385 

2-116 TOTAL ALL TRAINS limes 5, M 
^ Locomotive Unit .Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 
3-01 I'nit Trains 
3-02 V.av Trams 
3-03 Throueh Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

Train .Switching iFj 

;04,3S5 

2.316.209 
1.482.OOS 

XXXXXX 

12,105.506 
15,903."23 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-3 I TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 

4 Freight Car-Miies (thousands)(M) 
13) 

9.':.588 
3.I45.S36 

19,992.147 

XXXXXX 

9 
10 
11 
12 

15 
16 

18 
19 
I d 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Pox-Plain 40-Foot 
4-01 1 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Lonpcr 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

XXXXXX 

;55 
39.497 

:.630 

1.564 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

_l_5 
16' 

18 

21 

23 
24 

2i> 

29 
30 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hoppcr-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopiper-Open Ton-Special Ser\ ice" 

43.4-3 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

.922 XXXXXX 

4-018 RefTige.ator-Mechanica! 
4-019 Rcfrigetator-Non-Mechanicjl 
4-02(. Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-.Mu!ti-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
L()23 Flat-Ail Other 
4-024 All Other Car Tvpis-Total 
4-025 TOTAL dines 15-29) 

! 0.340 XXXXXX 

24 XXXXXX 

X,<XXXX 

XXXXXX 

.1 i2 XXXXXX 

r 5 XXXXXX 

4.6. XXXXXX 

5,5 14 

l46,-:0 XXXXXX 

20 

21 

23 

25 

27 

29 

.•<o 
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755. R.AILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Lifie 

No. 
Crois 
Check Item descnption 

( a i 

Freight 
tram 

(b) 

Passenger train 
train 

( C ) 

Line 
No. 

3: 
4-1! RP Owned snd Leased Cars-Empt> 
4110 Box-Pla-,1 40-Foot XXXXXX • 1 

32 4-111 Box-Plain 5()-Foot and Longer 1.856 XXXXXX 32 
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 37,487 XXXXXX .?3 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 2.-52 XXXXXX 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-Eq'jipped 13.994 XXXXXX .•5 
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 40,029 XXXXX,^ 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 17.S34 XXXXXX 37 

38 4-117 Horper-Open Top-Special Service 10.1-6 XXXXXX 3S 
39 4-118 Refnuerator-Mechanical XXXXXX 39 
40 4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 5-6 XXXXXX 40 
41 4-120 Flat-TOFCCOFC 1.529 XXXXXX 41 
42 4-121 Fiat-.Multi-Level 419 XXXXXX 42 
43 4-122 Flat-General Serv ice 199 XXXXXX 43 
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 5.189 XXXXXX 44 
45 4-124 All Other (̂ ar Tvpes 8,4-6 XXXXXX 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 146,538 XXXXXX 46 

^1 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Sox-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 47 

48 4-131 Box-Plain 5()-Foot -.-id Longer 1,986 XXXXXX 48 
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 5 XXXXXX 49 
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 519 XXXXXX 50 
51 ,34 Gondola-Equipped . XXXXXX 51 
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 10.1 13 XXXXXX 52 
53 4-136 Hoppcr-Open Top-General Service 509 XXX \ XX 53 
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,551 XXXXXX 54 
S5 4-138 Retrieerator-Mechanical XXXXXX 5: 
56 4-139 Refneerafor-Non-Mechanical - XXXXXX 56 
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC COFC 22 T2S XXXXXX 57 
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 7,4 i 3 XXXXXX 58 
59 4-142 Flat-General Serv ice 1" XXXXXX 59 
60 4-143 Flat-Ail Othe; 1.54S XXXXXX 60 
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 6.228 XXXXXX 61 
62 4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 4,604 XXXXXX 62 
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 1.08^ XXXXXX b3 
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 4--6'>) | 58.30S XXXXXX 64 

Railroad Annual Rcrvrri R-
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755. R.AILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
tram 

fb) 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

65 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars-Empry (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 65 

66 4-151 Box-Plam 50-Foot and I oneer 479 XXXXXX 66 
67 4-152 Box-Equipped _ XXXXXX (7 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 732 XXXXXX 68 
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped _ XXXXXX 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 3.318 XXXXXX 70 
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-Geneial Service 186 XXXXXX 71 
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,645 XXXXXX 72 
73 4-158 Refheerator-Mechanical _ XXXXXX 73 
74 4-159 Refinger3!or-Non-Mechanical XXXXXX 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3,367 XXXXXX 75 
76 4-161 Flaf-.Multi-Level 2,374 XXXXXX 75 
77 4-162 ri.'.f-Gencral Service 22 XXXXXX 77 
78 4-163 Flat-All Ofher 1,868 XXXXXX 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 3,709 XXXXXX 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 2,392 XXXXXX 80 
81 4-166 All Other Car Tvpes 1,209 XXXXXX 81 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 21,301 XXXXXX 82 
83 4-1'' V\ork Equipment and Companv Freight Car-.Miles ro XXXXXX 83 
84 4-18 No Pavment Car-Miles (I) (11 232,721 XXXXXX 84 

85 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 91,966 XXXXXX 85 

86 4-192 Wav Trains 25,940 XXXXXX 86 
87 4-193 Through Trains 487,842 XXXXXX 87 
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 605,748 XXXXXX 88 
89 4-20 Cabcose Miles 22,245 XXXXXX 8? 

1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadiaiier reported above. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30, 46. 64. 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles 
reported on lmes 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lmes 85, 86 and S7, and included m the total shown on line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger tram 
train 

(c) 

Lne 
No 

6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) XXXXXX XXXXXX 
9S 6-01 Road Locomotives 2,990.285 9S 

99 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cms. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 7.335.-97 XXXXXX 

100 6-021 Wav Trains 1,86-.S43 XXXXXX 100 
101 6-022 Through Trams 37,900.146 .txxxxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger-Trams, Crs.. and Cnts 102 
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 191.660 XXXXXX 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 50,285,-31 104 

105 
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 86.989 XXXXXX 105 
106 --02 Non-Revenue 1.103 XXXXXX 106 
10" 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 88.092 XXXXXX 107 

lOS 
8. Ton-.Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 25,372.485 XXX.XXX 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service _ XXXXXX 109 
1 10 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 25,372.485 XXXXXX no 
111 8-04 N'on-Revenue-Road Service 125.241 XXXXXX 111 
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Sea ice XXXXXX 112 
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 125.241 XXXXXX 113 

| _ i 14 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE .AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110 1 1 ' . 25,497.-26 XXXXXX 114 

1 15 
9. Tram Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 379.993 xxx.xrx 115 
116 9-02 Tram Switching 84,418 XXXXXX 116 
l l ­ 10 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 334,619 XXXXXX 117 

iis 
11. Trair.-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-C 1 Locomotives | 8,425 XXXXXX 118 
119 1 1-02 Moforca;3 [ XXXXXX 119 

120 
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 302.670 XXXXXX 120 
121 12-02 Wav Trains 324,623 XXXXXX 121 
122 12-03 Through Trains 1,337.604 XXXXXX 122 
123 13 TOFC COFC-No of Rev Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded ( 0 ' 118.392 XXXXXX 123 
124 14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0) XXXXXX 124 
125 15 TOFC COFC-No of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) <XXXXX 125 

126 
16 Revenue Tons-Manne Tenninal (S) 

I6-O1 Manne Terminals-Coal xxxxxy 126 
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore XXXXXX 127 
128 16-03 Manne Terminals-Other XXXXXX 128 
129 l6-':i4 TOTAL (lines 126-12SI - XXXXXX 129 

130 
7 Number of Fore,gn Per Diem Cars in Line (T) 

17-Oi Serviceable 9.360 XXXXXX 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable - XXXXXX 131 
132 P-03 Surplus XXXXXX 132 
13" 17-04 TOTAL I lines 130-1.̂ 2) 9,3 6 î XXXXXX 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venficd by the oath of the oflHcer having control 2f the accounting o, the respondent. This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath ofthe president or other chief officer of the respondent, unlesi -Jie respondent states that such officer has no conffol over 
the respondent s accounting and reponing 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having controi of the accounting ofthe respondent) 

State of 

County of 

O'-'EBEC 

MONTREAL 

.'̂ ^RGE PHARAND 

Of 
(Ins<;n here name cf the afi'antj 

ILLINOIS CENTR.\L RAILROAD COMPAN^r' 

_ makes oath anc says that he is VICE-PRESIDENT AND CORPORATE CONfPTROLLER 

(Insen here the official title ofthe affiant i 

(Insert here the -xact legal title or name of -..-e respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of account ofthe responden; and to control the manner in which such bocks are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the perud covered ry this repo.-t. that he knows 'hat the entnes cnr.tained 
•n this repon relate to accounting maners have been prepared in accoidance with the provisions ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiraad 
Companies and other accounting and rcponing directives of the Suriace Transponaiion Board; that he believes that all other statements of 
fact contained in this report are true, and that this repon is a correel and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, ofthe 
business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

JANUAR'i' 1, 2001 tc and including DECEMBER 31. 2001 

Subscribed and swom to before nre. a 

above named, this S day of 
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

APRIL, 
;n and for the State and County 

20C2 

My commission expires ^ ^ ^ C l \ ^ ^ t ^ j r j ^ y ) 3 

Use an ^ / f y 

LS 
impression si 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief c:Ticer ofthe respondent) 

Sta'e of _ 

County of 
QUEBEC 

MONTREAL 

CLAUDE .MONGEALi 

(Insert here name of the affian; i 

Of ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAil.ROAD COMPAN-^ 

makes oath and says that he is E.XECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCL\L OFFICER 

(Insert here the official title ofthe affiant) 

I Insert here ihe exact lega. title or name ot respondent) 

lh.it he has carefully examined the foregoing 'epon, that he believes that all stalemer;s of fact contained in the said retort are true, and 
lhat the said repoit is a correct and complete statement ofthe business and affairs o: -Jie above-named respondent ^d the operations of its 
property during the period of time from and including , / j 

JANUARV 1, 2001 to and mclud.nt-- DECEMBER } 1, 2001 

Subsciibed and r:v», m to before me. a 

above namea, I'nis $ day of 
ro.MMlSSlONHR OF O.A.THS 

(Sigitatu|e of afriaiit 

in and for the .State and county 
APRIL 2002 

My commission expires 

Use an 

LS 

impression seqjf^^ CHAff!*' ' Al.'V'; * 
: / l ; 

/ (SigiLTtuie of ofTiccr a'jlhori;,^ i liT-

Railri ad Annual Repon R-
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF BOARD ONL^O 

CORRES POND E N C E 

OfTice Addressed 

Oate of 

Letter, Fax or 

Telegram of Subject Answer 

Needed 

Answer 

OfTice Addressed 

Oate of 

Letter, Fax or 

Telegram of Subject Answer 

Needed 

Date of 
Letter, Fax or 

Telegram 

File number 

of 

Letter. Fax, cr 

Teleeram N'ame Title .Month Dav Year Page Month Dav Year 

File number 

of 

Letter. Fax, cr 

Teleeram 

i 
CORRECTIONS 

Date Coirection 
Page 

Date of 
Letter. Fax or 
Telegram of 

.Authonty Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Nime 

Date Coirection 
Page 

Date of 
Letter. Fax or 
Telegram of 

OfTicer sending letter, fax or 

telejram 
Board 
File 

Number 

Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Nime .Montn Dav Year 

Page 

Monlh Dav Year Name Title 

Board 
File 

Number 

Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Nime 

EXPLANAl ORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and e<juipment leased 

From oihcrs 
Improvements to 
Toothers 
Owned and used 

Accruals - railway .ax 
Analysis of taxes 

Application of ft'ids - source 
Balance sheet 

5.9 
Capital stock 

20 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment - classification .̂ g 
Changes in financial position 2122 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing arrangements 
Consumption of fuel by motive power units ^1 
Contingent assets and liabilities ^ 
Crosjties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road snd equipment leased 
From others 

" 14 
Improvements to 32 33 
To others 

40 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
E<juipment-classif,ed 

r. 78-8' 
Company serv ice .^^ 
Floating 

82-83 
Freight-train cars 

" 80-81 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-irain curs " 
Inventory 

^ 78-83 
Owned - Not in service of respondent .̂ g 

Equipment leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements tc 

Reserve 
To others ^ 

Reserve 
41 

Equipment owned, depreciation bate rates 
Reserve 

Expenses - railway operating 
Extraordinary items ^ _ 
Federal income ta.xes 
Financial position - changes m 22 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 

94 
Freight-tra-ncars ^^g , 
Freight car-miles 

9 ' 
-uel consumed diesel ^ I 

Cost 
91 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity cf respondent ^ 
liems in selected income and retained eamings accounts 
Investments in common Slocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and adv-jices of affiliated companies 26 29 

Railway property used in transportation service 42-43 
Road and equipment " 3233 

Changes during year ^2 
Leased property - improvements made during the year 3''-33 

Leases ^1 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other .^j 
Consumption of ditsel fuel 

Locomotive i ni: miles Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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INDE.X - Continued 

Mileage - average of road operated 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid . 
Of new tracks in which ties • -re laid .. 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net '.ncotne 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Reve.iues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary inco"^ 
Pnvate line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacemeni 
Charges to operating expenses 
.Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ... 

Miles of new track in w hich rails were laid . 
Weight of , 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and Equipment - investment in 
Improvements to leased piropcny 

Reserve 
Leased to others - Depreciation base and rates . 

Reserve , 
Owned - Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 

Reserv: 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 

By states and territories 
Secunties (see Investments) 
Short - term borrowi. g arrangements - compensating balances and . 
Sinking funds 
Sources and application o' workmg capital 
Specialized service subschedule 

Stock outsunding 
Changes dunng year 
Number of secunty holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting nghts 

Supportng schedule road 
Suretyshit!S - Guaranties .rul 
Ties laid in replacement 
Tics - Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

Miles of at Ciose of year 
Track and tralTic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Tram miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton - miles of freight 
TOFCCOFC number of revenue nailers and containers - loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

101 

Page No. 
85 
88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
.̂ 2-33 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 
3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 
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« AMENDED Road Initials: IC Year 2001 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thouszndj; 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the suia oflhe depreciation expense repored in schedult 410, 
|column(0.l in«s 136, 137,and 138. 

3. Report m column (c) the lease/rentals for Ihe various property caicgones of Way and Stmcrurcs. The toUl net Icase/renUl reported in column (c) 
lline 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 4)0, column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 througn 135 If an r ire road or 
Iseemenl oftreck is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is net known, apportion the lease/rental, ased on ihc 
Ipeicentage of the r.ategories' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable leased property Use Schedule 3S2B of this report to 
|obtain Ihe deprcciatio.1 bases ofthe categones of leased property. 

4 Amofti^jition adjustment of each road property t> pc ^vhich is included in column (b) shall be repeated in coluinn (d) as a debit or credit to 
Ithe appropnate line .tcm. The net aj|ustmenl on line 29 shall equal Ihe adjustment repcrled on a.-.e 29 of schedule 335, 

5 Report on line 28. all other lease rentals not apportioned lo any category listed on lines 1 tFjmtgh 27 

1 Line 
1 No 

Cross 
C:heck 

Property 
Account Categoiy 

(a) 
Dcpreciaticn 

(b) 

Lease/rentals 
(net) 
(c) 

Amortization 
adjusifoent 
during year 

(d) 

Lme 

No 

1 1 2 Land fo> transportaiion purposes N'A 3 N/A 1 
1 "1 1 ^ 3 Jrading ;.0S3 3 2 

1 3 4 Other nght-of-way expenditures I 

1 ^ Tuiuiels and subways 292 1 4 
1 s 6 Bn '.gcs. trestles, and culverts 3.466 6 5 

1 ^ 
7 Elevated structjrcs - - 6 

i 7 8 Ties 8,657 6 2,199 7 

1 9 Kail and other track malenal G.445 9 8 
1 1 Balla;>t 4.'347 4 980 9 

1 13 Fences, si.owsheds. and «igns q 10 

1 11 16 Station and office buildings - 11 

1 '2 17 Roadway buildings 18 12 

1 18 Water stations 28 - '.3 

1 '"̂  
19 Fuel Stations 291 14 

j_15 20 Shops and enginehouses 458 15 
["16 22 Sto^ge warehouses 16 

1 17 23 'Vi.arves and docks 1 • T 

I 18 24 Coal and ore wharves 2 - 18 

1 25 TOFC COFC terrrunals 1.063 1 19 

1 20 26 i^ommunication sy.slrms Q84 1 20 

1 27 Signals am,' .nierlocker; 2.5,'!3 3 21 

1 2' 29 Power plants -
2.̂  31 Power transmission systems 7 : , i 

24 ;5 Miscellarious structures 2 - .•>4 
25 37 Roadway machines 8"7 1 :s 
26 39 Public improvcmentr. construction 503 1 2i 

I -»-• 45 Power plant machines 2 -

1 Olher lease rcnlali :K 

29 1 * - TOTAL 33.1-4 39 3.179 29 
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Road Inilial.s IC Vear 2001 AMENDED 
24.«1 \ N { ) R K I N ( ; C API I A L 

(Dollars in Thousands! 

1 This s:hedu.V should include only dau pertaining lo nilway transportatioo services 

2 Carry oul calculations o f liijes 9. 10. 20. and 21 . to the learest whole number 

Line 

No 

1 Item 

(a. 

Svnirce Amouni 

(bl 

Lme 

No 

CURRENT OPfcRAl fNG \SSETS 

Inltrliiie and olher balances (70'; i Schedule 200. Ime 5, col b •!,167 1 

- ustomers i "ct-1 >chtdule 200. hne 6. col "> 
Other (707) Ncic -X 2^.761 .t 

• TOTAI C l ' R R b N T O l ' l - . H A l l N i l ASSi lS 1 inev 1 • 2 •• » 1I.12M 4 

< 
OPfcRATlNO N H V E N D F 

Railway opcr j l in i i revenue Schedule 210. lme 13. col b 650.237 5 
Rent income Note H 49.43K 6 

- I l^ lTAl OPLRATINO RIA I NI F-S 1 ines S • 6 7 

• 
A V'.'rjcf daiK •neralin)! '̂ r%eni'c- 1 inc " - ^60 d.;is 1.''4^ X 
Days i)f opcr.i'.ing revenue in luncnt 

o(«;raling assets Line 4 line f 16 0 

: ' Revenue deUv days plus '-uffer 1 ine 9 • 1 5 dav s Jl lu 

• 1 

( I RKLNT OPERATING L l A B l L I I I b S 

Interline and other balances (752) Schedule 2^0, Ime 31, col b 1 1.283 I I 
•\iiJiled accounts and >vuges payable i ' ^ i Note .\ 8.568 12 
.•\c..Hjnl.s pasahic - other i7.S4i Note 642 13 
(Jther taxes ai^rucd (761 S Noie A 17,552 14 

• TCT XL C l R R K N l O H F R A l l N t , L l A b l l I I I I S Sum ot lmes 1 ! through 14 38.04S IS 

OPERATING E.XPENSES 

Railway operating expenses Schedule 110. Ime U . c o l b 5IH.50I 16 
Ot picciation Schedule .110. l ine, 1 V.. 1 138. 21.1. 2.12. 3 r . col h '^.(,997 i 7 

" (, .ish iclaled operating cxpcnsf. 1 inc 16 • Ime 6 - line 1'' 513,942 18 

: - •\\er3ge dailv expenditures 1 ine 18 - 360 davs 1,428 19 
[^a\3 f operating expenses in ..urrun' 

operating liabilities L ine 15 - lme I ' j 27 

20 

1 - t)a\ V of workuig capital required Line 10 - line 20 iNotc ' i 4 21 

-- ( ash working capital requucd 1 me 21 X Ine H 5.712 22 
2.- ( ash and lempora -> cash balance Sched 200. line 1 - line 2. col b (10,8131 23 
; 4 Cash working capital allowed 1 esser ol line 22 and line 2 ' 110,81.3) 24 

- ; 
M A T E R I A L A N D 'SUPPLIES 

Toul matenals i t supplies ( 1 2 ) Note A 15.355 25 

> Strap and obsolete malenal included L-i j. . . .inint 712 Note A 26 
Maienals and supplies held for common earner 

purposes I ine 2^ - l-ne 2^ 1 s tss 

27 

- • 
l l M A l W O R K l N d ( AIM ' \ i 1 • lino 2" 4.542 2H 

NOTES 

( A 1 1 se voinmon c.imcr portu n onlv t ominon earner rcii.-r.v to railway tnuisportation vcrv icr 

( B I Rent income is the sum of Sthcduk- 410 Lolumn h, luics 12 1. 122. 123 i27. 128. 12* .̂ 133. 134. 135. 208. 

2 10. 212. 22 / . 229. 231.312. M4, i , i d 316 Kent mcome is added to railway operatuig revenues to produce 

total revenues Rent income is also added to total uperaluig expenses lo exclude the rent revenue Hems from 

optratuig expenses 

(C l l result IS negative, use zero 
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Road Ininals IC Ytar 2001 AMENDED 
335. ACCLMIXATED DEPRLx lATION - ROAD fJ^D E0L1P.MENT OWNEO ,VSD tSED 

(Dollars in Thf usandsl 

1 Disclose the required informalion regarding credits and debits So Accouni No 735, " Accun- dated Depreciation Road and Equipment rropcrfv 
during Ihe year rela'.ng lo ouned and used road and equipment Includ- entnes for deprecialio.i of equipment r.w.,.d but n)l used when Ihe resuliing 
lenis are included in the "Lease Rciilals - C redit - Eiuipmenl' accounts and 'Other Rents - Credit - Equipment " accounts L'cludt any enlnes for 
depreciation of equipment lha' is used but nol owneu when the resulting rents are included in 'Lease Rental - Dcbil - Equipmeiil" accounts and 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equip-nent" accounis (See Schedule 351 for acci'mulalcd depreciation lo road and equipmeni owned and leased lo others) 
2 If any data are included ic columns (d) or (f), explain Ihe cnlrics in detail 
3 A debit balance in coli s (b) or (gl for any primary accouni should be designated L>r 
4 If there is any inconsi icy between Ihe - .edits to ihe reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operaling expenses, a full explanatiop should 

be , ven 
5 Lnlei am.iunis rcprcsenling amoni/jiiion under an aullioii/cd amortiiaiioi, program olher lhan for defense proiecis on lines 2*̂  and ''9 

L i n t 

No. 

Cross 

Checl, 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
a( 

tieginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS 10 RE::ERVE 

During Ihe year 
DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng Ihe year 

Balai.ce 
at close 

of 
vear 
i g i 

Line 

No 

L i n t 

No. 

Cross 

Checl, 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
a( 

tieginning 
of year 

(b) 

Charges 10 
o-seraiing 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 

Oedits 

i d i 

Rciirem.nis 

( e l 

Other 

Debus 

(0 

Balai.ce 
at close 

of 
vear 
i g i 

Line 

No 

1 

ROAD 

111 wradmg S.271 1.053 1 3 38 9,2-3 I 
- l4i Other niihl of *av CKpenriufcs n 1 14 2 
t i ^ 1 T ucneU and suhwiv s 2.671 292 - - 2.9f,3 3 
J 16) Hndgcs. CMiles. and cuUcns 25.132 3.466 1.1 r 2.961 24.520 4 
s ' ?) Elevated strucrurcs - - - - - 5 
n (8) Ties 45.580 6,468 1.932 2.698 47,418 6 

C l̂ Rail and otber track tnatenal I0,4H3 X,445 I . I 39 2.975 14.814 7 
111 1 Hallisi 24.X67 3,067 65 » 2.192 » 2 5 , 6 - -
(1.^) Fences, snow sheds and signs 68 9 - - - - 9 

10 116i Slalioo and ofTirr Kiildinps 2,125 385 217 2.293 10 
1 1 1 P1 Roadway building' 103 IS 96 25 1 1 
i ; ( I 8 i Water siatiufu 35 28 - 63 12 
i 3 ( l "*! I-uel sutums 5LM 291 - 218 5-4 13 
14 (201 Shops and mgmei-.-uses 2.873 458 - 68 3.263 14 
15 (22) Slorage warehouses - - - - 15 
I ' l (2<) WTiars es and docks X I 9 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wbarsrs 25 - I - 17 
Ih 1 25) TOFC COFC Icnnuials 3.7^9 1.06 3 - - 4.862 18 
I'J (261 Communication systems 3,7-3 984 19 4,738 19 
20 (27) Signals and uiterlockerT, 12.684 2,533 291 462 14,464 20 
21 (2<<) Power plants 1 - - 1 21 
-, i 111 Power transmis ;i -D SS stems 57 - - 64 22 
;? (.15) Miscellaneous slniCTures 10 T - - 12 2 3 
24 (3 ' ' l Roadwav machmcs 4,915 S77 - 5.792 24 
-. c ( i * j | I*UMK impr,ivcments-C onslruclion 3,030 503 52 3.481 25 
2 1̂ (44 t shop mac hinerv • 2.-79 350 - 3,129 26 
2 " •4S) Power-planl inachmer. 1 s - - r 27 
2^ 'Ml other roid ac;ounLs - • - > 28 
2^ /Vmortiialio',! (Adiustments i (99.275) 3. 1 7M 196.0'-'61 29 
l l i I ( i l , \ l ROM) 54,543 .3 3.484 • 4 . - - 4 • l l . " ' ( • - 1 . 4 - 4 30 

•-1 
i - g n p M k N I 

'52i 1 ocoroolives 6,009 2.098 ' 6.070 2.538 ' 11.-29 31 

•2 | * i | Frctghi train ^ar, 29.565 -: .2:i • I.SOS (3S) - • 35.6.-2 32 
\ \ 'S4] Pavscnger-lrain cars - - 3 3 
••4 ('•S| Highwav revenue e.juipinenl (>3 S8 - - I M 34 

(sti) Fioalmg equipmen( - - 35 
( .s^i W ork equipment •93 i 16 9i .s l 36 
(.SK| Misccllanei-us equipmeni SI.3 195 I 2 l 1.0 iO 3 * 

"-- ' ^ ' ) i ( ompuler svstems d f j j w,tf(! I 14.~S16 i 3 M14 - 28 .4 - 1 38 
proccs.sing equipmer' f 

Amortizaluin -\d>ustinent.s 39 
rOT.Al t i ; i IPMI NT 52.129 20.322 • ~,.8'?8 2,498 - • 7-^,8-1 40 

41 G R A M ) TOTAI 106.672 53.806 1 l l . - ~ ' J 149,3'15 41 

To be rcponcd with cquipmcn. expenses raihcr than \V S expenses 

Rjilr(>jiJ Annual Kcp<>rt R I 
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415. SL'PPORTINC SCHEDULE - EQLIPMEVT 

(Dollars in Thousands' 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Chec I 
Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation Amortization 

Line 

No 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Chec I 
Types of equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(4) 

Adjustment net 

dunng year 

IC) 

Line 

No 

1 

LOCO.ViOTIVES 

Diesel LocomotIves-^ ird 
! 

35 54 I 
t Diesel Locomotives-RoaJ 2.222 1.977 "'3 2 
3 Other Locomotive-^ ani 25.115 3 
4 Othir LxKomotive-Road 4 
5 • TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 27,33- 2.01: \2-' - 5 

6 

FREK .HT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 6 
7 Box-Plair. 50 foot and Lori;tvr - 399 

• 
7 

8 Box-Equipped 9,548 872 8 
9 Gondola-Plain - 163 9 
10 Gondola-Equipped 2,144 151 45 10 
1 1 Hopper-Covered 7.175 320 264 I I 
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 2.089 1.577 - 12 
13 Hoppcr-Open Top-Special Service - 159 - 13 
14 Refngeralor-Mecharucal 253 15 - 14 
15 Refngeralor-Nonmechamcal - 1 128 15 
16 Flat TOFC COFC - - - 16 
17 Flat Multi level 1,690 - - 17 
IS Flat-General Service - 5 - 18 
19 Flat-Other - 121 8 19 
20 All Other Freight Cars - 105 - 20 

_ 2 j j Cabooses - 38 21 
22 Auto Racks 22 
23 Miscellaneous Accessones - - - 23 
24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 22.899 3.926 445 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAV EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 25 
26 Other Trailers 2.345 - - 26 
27 Kefrigerated Containers - 27 
28 Other Containers - 28 
29 Bogies - - 29 
^0 Chassis 88 - 30 
31 Olher Highway Equipment (Freight) - - 31 
32 • TOTAL HIGHWAV EQUIPMENT 2.345 88 - - 32 

33 

FLOATING liQUIPMFNT REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Haul 33 

34 Local Manne - 34 
15 • TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - - 35 

36 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portioni 
36 

;7 • Computer Systems & Word Proct^sIng Equip 13.604 37 
38 • Machinery - Locomotives (11 58 - 38 
39 * Machinery - Freipht Cars (2 1 236 39 
40 • Shop Machinery - Unallocated 3 350 40 
41 * Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1 '.,302 31 1 - 41 
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 12.599 14.265 - 42 

1 
rOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGH' fORTIONl n.S.180 20.291 572 43 

(1) L )ata to be reported on line 38, column (b) is Ihe amouni reported in Sched 410, coluinn (0, Ime 203. reduced by Ihe allocable portion of lini :216 
(2) Data lo be reported on line 39. column (b) is Ibe amount reported .ii Sched 4"0. column (f). Ime 222. reduced by the allocable portion of line 23^ 
(3) Data to be repo.led on line 40, column (b) is the amount reporteu in Sched 410. column (0, lines 302 throug: 306. reduced by the allocable 

portion of Ime 320 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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415. SliPPORTINC S C H E D L L E EQtlP.MENT - (Continued) 

Investment base as of 12 3) Accumulated depreciation as of 12 31 
Line Cross Lease & rentals Owned Capitalized Owned Capitalized Line 
No Check (net) lease lease No 

(f) (h) i l l 0) 

1 1.388 2.158 316 492 I 
2 6.: 60.663 2.1 '4 * 10.872 263 2 
1 - - - 3 
4 - - 4 
5 62.051 •• 2-2 • 11.188 755 5 

6 1 . 4 1 6 
7 - 6."4 7.585 ^.''78 - 7 
8 -•'0,169 - # /.iM6 - 8 
9 i.-v; 3 7.117 - 1.826 - 9 
10 

• 
6,249 1,880 1.135 1.130 10 

1 1 13.351 1 1.002 1.967 9.132 11 
12 24,817 - 7,665 . 12 
13 6.223 - 624 - 13 
14 315 - 286 - 14 
15 19 2.652 5 1.947 15 
16 - - - . 16 
17 - - 17 
18 296 - (2) 18 
19 t S ' 3 3.150 221 784 36 19 
20 2-4 3,423 - 96" 20 
21 388 441 21 
- I V 4Si2 - - 22 
23 - - - 23 
24 26.4:>4 103,106 15.-55 • 25,517 12.245 24 

25 25 
26 - - - - 26 
27 -

• 
- 27 

28 - 28 
29 - - 29 
30 2,138 - 151 - 30 
31 308 182 - 31 
32 2,320 151 32 

33 . 
33 

34 

• 
- 34 

35 

• 
- - 35 

36 36 

t^ 

• 
36.533 28,400 37 

38 - - 38 
39 - 39 
40 - 10.647 3.129 40 
41 112.121 1 1 1.482 1.919 41 
42 (12.121 i 58.662 33.448 42 

1 
20.'-5> 226.139 20,02- » 70,304 13.000 43 

(1) Data lo be reported on lines 38. .-9 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) arc the investment recorded in piopen> account 44. allocated to locoi notives. 
freight cars, and other equipment 

(2) Depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplying the inveslmeni in each element by Ihe elTeclive 

composite rate f or pn pertv account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adiuslmeni reported in column (e). This calculation should equ.il 
the amount shown ir. column ic i . Schedule 335 
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AMENDED 
4lo. SI PPOKTINf; SCIIEDIII.E KOAD 

(Dollars in I housands) 

( ivs neu and 1 sed inipri)vciiicnts to 1 ea.sed . o('crtv Capi(ali7rd 1 eas.s lotal 

Density 
1 Accumulated 

Density 

Account Inscslineiil 

Ucpr Depr C .rrerl Depreciation 
1 me I ategory Account Inscslineiil Accumulated Kate Investment Accumulated Kate Investment Year .AccumiiLiteii Investment & Line 
No (Class) No base dtpreciation % Hase Depreciation 0 ' 

' '0 Base '.morti/alii-n Xmorti/alion Base Amortization No 
Ml (h) Id) (el (11 (hi (11 111 (kl (1) (m) 

1 1 X 
1 

- (20- M d l M . T nil) s 
\ 9 

3 
t 1 1 

4 
s ^1 H I O l A l 

5 
6 

7 " 
11 3 73.840 6,512 73.840 6,512 6 

6 

7 " (- 20 M( 11 Ms mil 155 035 34.282 155.035 34.282 7 
K 9 257 44"; 10.931 257.445 10,931 8 

1 1 122,772 » 17.829 122.772 ' I7.X29 9 
Id 

1 i 

S l ' B - r o f A i 609.092 • 69,554 609.092 * 69,554 I J 
Id 

1 i I I I 1 N A N/A l l 
1: ! M ' jnd ^.inili(l,i(c-sl H N/A N/A 12 
1 ' 9 N'A N/A 13 
14 1: N A N'A 14 
1 SI H i O l A I N A N A N A N.'A N'A N'A I-i 
1(1 \\ 3 2 5,.1(10 2,761 2'i.300 2.761 16 
1 ^ (N ils A S'A (iksi s 1 '.103 267 ' 10 33 60.345 13.n6 17 
l,H 84,078 3,830 724 ' 28 53 84.802 3.883 18 
I ' l 11 39,73X 7.837 169 5 11 39.907 7.848 19 
20 S I H - l O l A l 209.194 27.53 1 1.160 . 43 97 210.354 27.628 20 
21 \' 3 

21 
(Electronic yd-) K 

22 
: 1 9 - 23 
24 1 1 24 
2 s ' ^ i I M O I A ; - - 25 

26 ( i R A N D l O I A l 818.286 • 97,085 N A 1 N A 1.160 • 43 97 819.446 » 97.1X2 26 

Notes 

(1) Columns (ci » (f) + (1) - Column (I) 

Columns (d) + (g) -t̂  (k) ' Column (m) 

(2) The base grand total for owned and used, impravements to leased property and capitalized leases should equal Ihe sum of Accounis 3, 8,9 and 11 shown al year end 

on Schedule 330 
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)ad InHiah : GTC v ,a . - 2001 
250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSAf>raS) 

No. 

Itenr-
( a ) 

1 Bagnring 
of year 

&) 

End of 
year 
( c ) 

Lne 
No. 

1 
A<fjust«d Nat Ralhivay Operating Income For Reporting Entity 
Co'nbined / Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income For Report. ^ Entity 

N/A 

199,813 1 
2 Add: intBrest liicome frtjm Woking Capital Altowance - Casb Portion 

N/A 
39 2 

3 Income Taxes Associated .%'rtri Non-Rail Incorrw and Deductions N/A (3.136) 3 
4 GaiT o; (uoss) from Transfer / Reclassi6calion to Nonralt-Status 

(Net of Inooma Taxes) 

N/A 

15.356 
4 

5 Ad|usted Net Railway Operating Income <Llr>es 1.2.3 & 4) 

N/A 

212,072 5 

6 

A d j u r e d Investment In Railroad Property for Reporting Erttity 

Combined nvestment In Railroad Property Used In Transportation Service 5.283.247 6,707.596 5 
7 Less: Inte'est During Ccnstruction 10,674 10.484 7 
8 Otner Flements of Investment (If debit balance) 0 1,503 8 
9 Add: Net Ran Assets of Rail-Related Afflllates 204,272 200,904 9 

10 vVorVmg Capital Allowance 30,243 32.3C3 10 
11 Net investTient Base Before Adjustments foi Deferred Taxes (Lines 6 through 10) £.507,088 6.92ti,816 11 
12 Less: Accurmjiated Defened Income Tax Credits 1.633,957 2.155,004 12 
13 Net Investment Base (Lines 11-12) 3.870.131 4.773,812 13 

In tha space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are t>eing 
reported in ttiis consolidated report, atong with t^e nature of the business fer eacti company. 

Nameof Aff i lMta iNaturt of Business 

Grand Trunk Corporation 
Grand Trunin Westem Railroad 
Ouluth, WIrvtipeg 4 Pacific Company 
Sainl-Clal.' Tupnel Company 
Illinois Centra! Corporation 
.illnols Central Railroad Company 
Kensington and Eastern Railroad Company 
Watertoo RaiNvsy Company 
Misslsslpl Valley Corporation 
Chicago, Cer>tr»l 1 Pacific Holdings. Inc. 
Chicago. Cantrai & Padftc Railroad Company 
Cedar River Raiiroad Company 
Iron Horse Properties, Inc 
Missouri Rh/er Bridge Company 
IC Financial Ser -ices Corporation 
IC Leasing Corporation I 
IC Lea.smg Co-poratlon II 
IC Leasing Corporation III 
VViscor\sin Cenl-al Transportation Coroora' on 
Fox Valley & Westem, Ud. 
Sault Ste Mane Bridge Company 
Wisconsin Chicago Link Ltd. 
Wisconsin Central Ltd 
WCL Railcars. Inc. 

Rallroac-'elated 
Railroao 
RaSroad 
Tunnel operator, Ratlro^id-related 
Railroad-related 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
P.ailroatV-elated 
Rallroac -'elated 
Railroad 
Railroad 
fiallroac-related 
Bridge ooerator, Railroad-related 
Rail E Q . Doient Leasing 
Rail Ec.. pment Leasing 
Rail Ecu pment Leising 
Rail EQL pment Leasing 
Railroad-related 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Rail Equrpmerit Leasing 

NOTICE 

Wisconsin Cenl-ai Transportation Corporation (WC) was consolidated effective October 9, 2001, the date t re Company acquired 
control of WC. 
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S C H E O U L f 2 S D • P A R T B 

Detarmlnation of Nonrail Taxes 

This table ts dMigned ts facililate tbe calculation of taxes that are not ral»-related. Tt\e afnount to ba repotim) on Schedule 250, Lmt 3. 

P A R T I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED / CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Detennine Combined / Consolidated Ai^ustad income from conUnuing op^ratiom (before taxes) tor all afffliated railroads (aH 
dasaes). Do not indude mii-retaled afflflates ttiat are not raBrawto «i this part This represents ttte total combined / conscUdaled 
amounts for all Mems Hsted t>elow for railroads in tt>e reporting entity. 

Income from continuing opercHons (before taxes) should be ttie equivalent e* tf»e numbers contained In Ihe R-1 Schedule 210. Line 
46, adjusted lo Include all reilroads in the raporUr>g entity. 154 OAB 

- Equttyinuodistritoutedeornjrigs. which rK>resenls the lotal of Schedt te 210, Une 26, for all ralfcTja^ 1586 

- Dfv-dendi In affiliated companies. (If the affllate is 80% or nrwe controlled by ttte pannt railread, Uien deduct 100% of the 
•tnilate-s dividwKi If the affHiale is lass than 80% contnoled by lha parent raVread. than deduct 80% of ttie affiliate's dividend. 

« Adjusted Income Irom conBnoing operetlons ( b e ^ e taxes). Tfiis represents "A* in Ham (3) below. 162 S02 

(2) Detennine Combined / Consolidated Adhisied Pre-tax NROt for ail raMroads In ttie reportlnB anilty 

Conribmed / ConsoUdaled Pnt-Tax NROi for the entin> entity, which equals the amount shown on Schedule 250, Line 1. 199,813 

• Cun-ent pfoviaion lor taxes, which ntpresents U a conaoidatad amounts of Schedule 210. Line 51, for aU railmads In ttie 
reportmfl enlly. (This figure includes bolh Account 556. Incon-.a Taxes on Ordinary Income and Account 567, Provision fpr 
Deferred Taxes. 

• Interest income on worlong capilai allowence. which represents the total oonscledated interest ncome relative to the wortiiog 
capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown m Schedule 250. Line 2, for afl railroads in 
the reporting sntity. 

76,759 

39 

• Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated totai of ttie release ot premium on funded debt as shown 
on Schedule 210, Line 22. for all railroads In the reporting entity. 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated lotal of fUed charges as shown on Sch«Jule 210, Line 42 for all 
railroads In Ihe reporting endty 

105.036 

- Railroad-related income from affiliated (other ttian railroads) virhtch was mchioed in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 1). 48,166 

- Combined / Consolidated Pre-tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B* m item (3) below. 123,40fl 

80.92% 
(3) Calculate the railroad-rslated tax ratio: "B/A' 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement (1 - Railroad-related Income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 19,08% 

(5) Compute the nonraUroad portion of tr̂ « total provision for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonraliroad- related lax ratio 'I'em (4) above) timer the total current taxes accnjed on ordinary Income (Account 556) 
which represents Ihe consolidated amoi nis of Schedule 210. Line 47, 48 and 49 for all railroads m ttie reporting entity. (3 327) 

P A R T II - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-REIATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADST 

(6) This Is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related Income tor combined rail-related afTiliates by Ihe total pre-tax net Income lor 
all combined rail-relaled affiliates and multiplying this result by ttie toUl taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals Ihe 
taxes on nonraHroad ncome for all affiliated companies 

91 

PART III - DETSRMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as foUows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-relaled Income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item (5) above). (3 227 

• Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for raH-reiatec affilialed (item (6) above). 
91 

Equals lotal nonrailnsad-falated taxes. (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A Line 3). (3 ^3^) 


